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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. Bonds (SChEAUIE D)....coouuverrerciiiminerriecieresiesissesieseseesissessessessssesssesssssssssessssessens | nneseneseenns 260,546,360 | .....vvverereenrirriinernnns | crerererii 260,546,360 | ......cccee... 146,542,907
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred StOCKS. ... esess s nesens | erenesesnenieneses 250,000 |.cooviririniiniinienines [ 250,000 |..ooovvrrririiene 250,000
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......cuuuiveeiriiriiiiirisiis ittt ettt ssbssbessssssiennts | srsesssssssisssisssisssisssisssinnns | s | oo (U
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..o | e | e | i (U
3.2 Other than firSt IENS.........cveieeerieiecierireieeerssies st ssessssssssssessstssssssnes | setseesesessesssssssssnssssssssnes | ensssesssssssssesssessasssnsnssns | sesessessessnsssessnsssssnsseses (U1
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)....o.vvcvecvreeriesriesiess s ssssesses s besses s sssssssssssssssesssssssesssssssesssssssnes | sessessesisssssesssssssessessssesses | sessessessessssessessssessssnssnses | ersesesesssssessesssessesesas [0 O
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $
5. Cash ($.....5,685,232, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
7. Derivatives (SChEAUIE DB).........coveuieiieieiiieieseieee ettt sesse s ssssessesss | sresessesssssssessessssessessesesses | vssessessessssesesssssssessessnses | essessessessssessessssessesesns (01 U
8. Otherinvested assets (SCEAUIE BA).........ccviriririnrrereirinssisssinsissesssesssssssssssssses | eossesssessnsssssssssssssssssssnsss | seensssessnsssssssssssnssssssnssens | oessssssssssessssessasssssessad (01 U
9. Receivables for SECUMHES............uvvuerirrnereerrreinerneeinenissssseesnisesssensnesssensens | coneesnessnennnessenes 048 [ | 1,048 | e 374,955
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChEAUIE DL)...........ceveuveeeivcveieierees [ eoereiresieeseesessesesienes | eveveiverssesiessesisesssens | eveveeresssieseessisseenereensQ [ oo
11, Aggregate write-ins for iNVeSted @SSetS..........c.oeeieircvieieiseee s | ersessrsessessssans 600,000 | ..o (V] RN 600,000 | ..o 600,000
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)......ccocuviererereieeieseiesececeienens | cveveieeinns 267,282,021 | covvverereeeeee e (1] I 267,282,021 | v 207,093,368
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUTErS ONIY).......cccoveeverrrrirrinirrissiennens [ e [ e | oo (01 U
14, Investmentincome due and aCCIUE............cccuvririnriniinrinrseesese s essesienes [ ceesiesiesienes 1,033,630 [ ..o e 1,033,630 [..covvviiriiiinnee 748,749
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... | coceevevrereens 15,321,051 | .oevverernnn. 2,574,822 |....ccvvueee. 12,746,229 |.......co...d 63,551,369
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled PreMIUMS).........ccoevvecees | covrerreierenseieiesssiesiens | v | e (01 O
15.3  Accrued retroSPECtiVE PIEMIUMS.........cccviviuiieiieiieissiese st ss s sessssessessessses | eessssesessssessessssessessssssses | essessesssssssessessssessesssssnses | eesessessessssessessssessesnsns (01 U
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from FBINSUTETS............cc.errrerierierireierirenensieenes | coerrineesesesissssnesssssnens | seesnessnemessseesssssnenes | e (U
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES...........co.evrrerrencnrernnennns [ cerrrirrieisneercsrsens [ e | e (01 U
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUraNCE COMMTACES...........c.cvvemrmrerernerrieneins | covrriereineriesssnerinnesnens | erevsesenensesesessiesssnnnes | e (U
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans............cccvceieeresieseseeeeseesee e e 3,546,333 [ .cooeviereiereeeeeeeeies [ e 3,546,333 | ..coveverirnn 1,527,675
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............cccecoeeees [ cevvevireiennns 2,396,211 [ .eoveeveeeeiereeereeeeerens | e 2,396,211 | .coverereernnn 1,152,004
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL.........ovivrrrreiricrirecri sttt sessesees [ cesessineesenenes 1,383,716 | ..eovvrerrrrircennne 196,721 | .o 1,186,995 |...ovvvvrcrernen 5,859,981
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........c.vvuverreririierireieieeineeseeseisesessessisessssssseess | sessessessssesssssssssssssssnssess | eosesessessessseessssesssssnssnssns | cesmssesssssnssssssessssssssseees (01 U
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAIE...........c.cc.eveeucieisiineiciesiesieiiesienes [ e [ e sessssssesieses | oevesssssssesssesssssesens (01 O
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... (1) S
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........covueeveriens [ cerreieierinsieisssnsiens [ | e (01 O
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........c.ccoouveverenieeineniieieseenes | e 377,626 | .vovvieeveeeeceeseneies | e 377,626 | .o 480,125
24. Health care ($.....12,895,372) and other amounts receivable...............ccoeverereemreenreenreens | covvenriinniennes 12,895,372 | .ocvevieeveeeeeeeeeereees [ e, 12,895,372 | ..o 8,519,490
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets...........ccvvceieereceiieiesseeiesssieis [ 13,669,508 |...coovvoririiinnes 973,168 | 12,696,340 [.....ccoennnns 17,566,749
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).....c.cuucverreererirrreiseeessesiessssnesseesseessessssessssesssesssssssseees | coneessneeens 317,905,468 |.....oovvverirennne 3744711 | v 314,160,757
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNtS.........cccce. | coveveerereeericreeeieierees (]
28. TOTALS (LIN€S 26 AN 27).....couvvrrercriririrerereerireeesseriseesseneseessseesssessssssssssssssssssssenss | eoneees ...317,905,468 314,160,757
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Certificate of Deposit (P.R. Insurance Commissioner's Statutory Deposit..............cuuweeee [ rorreverririneriennnd 600,000 [ .vvorrerrerirreierrieernenes [ e 600,000 | ..eoovverererrienne 600,000
1102, et | cnnienst st ennnienees [ sreensnen s | e (U RN
1103, Rt | ceniensten et ennnienses [ srenensinen s | e (U RN
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........coveveuerrrenereninns [ coveveresseiseiessseseienns (U1 (01 (U1 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)
2501, Prepaitd EXDENSE. ......c.ccvevevcteeeie sttt sse s bbb sss s sssse s snaas
2502. RENEDEPOSIL.......oooevecvieicteieie ettt sttt nae
2503. Other RECEIVADIE. ..ottt ssassse s sssstens | evsesesssssenessinaas 75,447 ool ATSAAT | (01 35,194
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 12,971,596 12,696,340 17,531,555
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) 13,669,508 12,696,340 17,566,749




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance Ceded)........ourunrinniennienniriinninieenins | v 150,068,655 | .....ovvoevererirerirerirerirernens | e 150,068,655 |.......coccvuuee 151,832,906
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts............cccoceeneineineineinirinenen: 21,612,086 | ...oovveirinriersriirinrinns [ e 21,612,086 |......cccovuuv: 48,291,421
3. Unpaid claims adjustment Xpenses............cccoiiniininnisinsisisssissisisiens | s 1,292,330 | ..ovveveeniniiniiniens [ e 1,292,330 | .cooovviviiinnee 1,284,696
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of §.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act..........cccvevviviecvcrieiceies | e 2,450,000 [..oovvverereeeeeeeeeeeeees | e 2,450,000 | ..coovevrerererrnne 3,700,000
5. Aggregate life POlICY FESEIVES.........cueviieieieeie ettt ssse st ssans | evsesissessesesssssssessssssessens | essessessssessesesessssessessnsens | erissessesiessssesesssessesaens 0
6. Property/casualty unearned PremMilum FESEIVE.........ccviueveieveiieieresssssiseissssesessssessnes | seserissssesessssssesessssesens | vssessesisssssesesssssssessessnsens | serssssssesiessssessesssssssesens (U1 RN
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES.......c.cuviiieieieeieiessse et sssssnses | essessssssesesssssssessssssesens | rssessesssssssesesssssssessessnsens | sesssssssessessssessesessssessens (01 T
8. Premiums received in @dVANCE..........cccviuiiiiiiiisii s | s 4,002 | oo | e 4,002 | oo
9. General expenses dUE OF ACCTUEH..........ccuuerureuerrerrnsieieseseesisesessessssssesssssssesessesssnns. | sesvessessessinsens 6,225,207 | .evovvrerereiereiesennenins | e 6,225,207 | ceovverrrrrerennns 275,334
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......cvererrrrererirsiriirereisieissienes | crierseissesesssesessseseseses | ceesssisssssesessssesesssssssens | creesesssesssssssessessssesenns (01 TN
10.2 Net deferred tax Iability...........cccoirieeieieceieese e ssessnses | soeressssesess e ssssssens | sersssesessssessessssessessessssenss | sreesessesessssnssesessssessenns (01 TR
11, Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE...........ccccuerierirciciesseieie st ssessessens | sressesssssssssssssessessssseses | sesessnssesessssssssissesssssiess | oesiessssssssesssssesssesessens (01 O
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others............ccoeuvvevnerrnerererrnnceines | v LTA0,412 | | e 1,740,412 | oo 1,846,182
13.
14,
15.
16.
17, Payable fOr SECUMEES........ccvevereerieicice ettt s sestensas | sresssessssssssssssssessessssseses | sessessissesessssssssiessessensiess | oessessssssssessssssssessessns (V1 345,757
18.  Payable for SECUNIES [BNAING........ccceverieieieresieeesss et ssssessssssessenes | srsssesssssssssssssessessssseses | sessessissesessssssssissessessiess | oessessssssssessssssssesessons (01 O
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0 authorized
reinsurers, $.......... 0 unauthorized and §......... 0 certified reINSUTErS).......covvevereeereeenes [ e [ [ s (01 TR
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) COMPANIES.......cvuevrreeeieieireiens [ eoveieiesinesseie e sesies | evveesiesessesssssesesssssessiens | oevsesssssssessssessesessns (01 RN
21. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........cccceies | eeveveeineieieeineneieis [ | e (01 TR
22. Liability for amounts held under UNINSUIEd PIANS...........ccevuercieierseieesesseiesiesinens | cevreiieiesisse s [ svesssssessssssssssssssesssssees | soissnsssssesisssesssssssenens (01 O
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including §..........0 CUITENt)......vververvceercnienns [ 600,000 | oo (U 600,000 |..coveriiernnns 1,239,369
24. Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).......vvrvrecerirrereieerieeesessiesessessesesssessssesssesssesssnens | oeeeeesessnes 190,478,975 | .ooveoeereererrerirerinnns (N RO 190,478,975 |...cccovevvene. 216,688,104
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrPIUS fUNAS..........ccuverenrerrninrnrneisrsseneeseessseneseens | cevenseseenns ) 9.9, G I D00 GO ISR (0 R 0
26.  CommON CaPItal STOCK.........ccceveererreiereiereee ettt snsenesnns | eveeresinns ) .0, G I D00 GO IO 2,000 | oo 2,000
27.  Preferred Capital SLOCK........cc.rveiererririsiinrireie st sssssssssssessssesssssns | sevesseseenns ). 9, SO N XXX octeterieieeen | e | e
28. Gross paid in and contributed SUIPIUS..........cccevcviveicieireeeeseeeee e | e 9,90 RIS U )0, 0. GO ISR 1,999,000 |..ccocovrerniee. 1,999,000
29, SUIPIUS NOES......ouevieieiiciiieie ettt bbbt ssenesssenss | evesissnns 9,90 RN U XXX octererierieiens | e [ e
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds............cccoceeeeveeeveenceieiens | covieienee 9,90 RN I XXX oetereveienien | e (0 TR 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS)..........rvverremmevineeimnerereeesenssesssessssesssessssessesssssssnsessnes | sneeeesnenes D 0,9, SO IR XXX oevevnerennens [ crreereneninns 121,680,782 | ...cvvrveernes 87,810,406
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... (1) 1RSSOI IR ) 0.9, GO XXX orrteirererns [ v [ cernssiesessssssssessssesssssens
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... 1) JSSUSORN [FSTRRION ) 0.0, SRR I XXX oireieiierenens | eormrensessssssesisssessssssssseses | osssssisssessonssssessessensnsanes
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus LiNe 32).........cccevevvvereeeeeeereeeeeeeen | v ) .0, G I )00 S [N 123,681,782 | ...cccveene. 89,811,406
34, Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)...........ccccccceevveevveerecveereeeces | v ). 0, ST 0.0 S [N 314,160,757 |................ 306,499,510
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301, Statutory LIbilIfIES. .........vveuereemreerreereeireeisereeeeiseseeesseseessssesseessssessssssesssssssssesssns | cessnesesmsessssesnend (LA [0 0[O 0 OO I 600,000 | ..ooveerrerrreennn 600,000
2302. DIVIdEND PAYADIE..........corvereereeirereeeieciseeiseesseeeseeesssesssssssesssssssssssssesssssssssssnns | soeessnssessssssssssssssssssnnses | srseesnsssssssnsssssnsssssssnness | seessssessessssssesssssesnnns O
2303. DEEITEA CIEUit........cocveeceieeeceeieeece ettt ses et ses st s s sessssessnanss | sensesssessesesessssssssstesesnaess | eeretesesssesessesssssesesesnsenss | vevevessssesessesessssssesssesns (01 [P 639,369
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page.........cooeveevercvevens | cvveieiiesiecsieenad (01 TR (11 TN (0 R 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 8DOVE).......cieieniriniiesiiiiiiiniiinns | o 600,000 | oo (O [ 600,000 | .cocoovvirne. 1,239,369
2501, sttt | cereeneies ) 0.9 SR
2502, sttt | cereeneies XXX orevveerrirens [ v XXX ereriererens [ eerireeeinernrennenssnssee | veeveeseissseseesessesseenees
2503, sttt | cerieneies )9, NN I XXX ererirerernns [ eerirereinernnennernnsnsses | eeeveeseiissssseessssesseenees
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page........c..ccoovvevrnerniniens | vovvereenens )0, 0, GO I 90,0, GO ISR (01 TR 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........ccevivererrerriieriereseiesiens | v .0, T P 0.0 S [P (01 P 0
3001, ettt et ennten | eesseensranes ). 9.0 S
3002, ettt enntnn | eersenenanes ). C I XXX orrevrrerernes [ eererneeenerinnnesnseenesnseens | veeeeseesseseseessssssessssnens
3003, ettt | cenienenes D .0, SO XXX osrrvrrerenees [ eeveneeeneninsenerisssnseens | veeeeseesnseseseeesesssessssnens
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page..........cccovvvvrrneeeeens | coveereenens ) 0.0, SO N ). 0 ST ISR O | oo 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 8DOVE).......couuireeireericmeisiiisiissiins | coveeseeanes DO, S [ XXX orrnnsrinns | v, 0] i) 0




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MEMDET MONHNS......oiiveieeiece ettt sse st s s sessssensenns | crsnsssessnsas D0 ST [ 2285944 | 2,084,184
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME).........coevevverererireieriens | crerrerirenns D9, %, ORI I 1,732,988,517 | ..ooovverenn 1,698,279,764
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate Credits...........covveerrereeneereneiinens [ cevveeenninnenns XXX cooveeereveeriniees | eveeeeeiee s eesesssssssssssesees | eeveessssesses s sssesssss s ssesssseos
4.  Fee-for-service (netof $.......... 0 Medical EXPENSES)......uvvrrrrrierieieriessssieiesessesssesessessssssssessens | srsessessnesens XXX ooiverinrrreiienies | ernrineisssssssssesssssssssssesses | oot
5. RISKTBVENUE........cuiieiiiii ittt | coreen
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVenues...........ccccvcvevevceveesvceeeseeeseeeenens | v
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health reVENUES............c.oceieceieieiesiecee s [ rssienieinneas XXX orieierirereiines | e sneenees 0 | oo 0
8. Total revENUES (LINEBS 210 7)....ouveieeiciiieieicseee ettt sssaenes | oevessesassinsas ) .0, G ISR 1,732,988,517 | .coovvrenn 1,698,279,764
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/mediCal DENEFILS...........cccuiveieeieieiie et | evsessssessessssessessssesss s ssssesaes | eressessesesssnsaens 486,087,368 | ...coocveiriran 483,139,000
10, Other ProfeSSIONAl SEIVICES..........ccvevciiiereieetese ettt es s sse s ssesssnes | eevsessssessessssessessssssssssssssssenses | eressessesssnsesaens 615,032,000 | coovcverrrenns 574,617,273
11, OULSIAR TEFBITAIS. ..o | et bbb bbb e [ sbiesbeesbees b e bbb nbienies [ seesbsse st
12, Emergency room and OUL-0f-8IEA...........c.ccuveerucueeieeieieeesesestese s sssse e sssses s sssessesessns | evsesissessesiesesssssessssssessessnsesees | cuessesesessssssssssans 29,910,374 | oo 30,010,203
13, PreSCrPON ArUGS....vuevuevireiicicieiieieissie ettt s st snsessessens | essessssessesnssssessessnssssessessnsenses | srsessssessesessnsens 274,363,000 | cooovvervvrerrernnen 243,321,000
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MediCal............ooorirririrernereeecneseeeeseees | e (0 S 0 [ oo 0
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bONUS @MOUNLS........c.cueuereierieieinisirinnisseieessssens [orersssesssisssssssssesssssessssenes | srsssesssssssmsssseesss 49,482,000 [ .ooioiiireieinns 87,398,000
16, SUDLOtAl (LINES G0 15)....ceuuieeceeieeieceieeiiseeiei sttt sssss st sssss st essssnens | esssssesssnesssssesssessssessesessen (U 1,454,874,742 | ..o 1,418,485,476
Less:

17, NEtrEINSUFANCE FECOVEIES.........ouvuuieniiiiiiiiesiesiesi e | ensinisenss s snss s snsssnses | crossissssssssssnssssssssssssssnies | beosiesssessiessne s ssnesneas
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)........cviuerevireieicieeieeiseie et sssese s ssssssees | cevesesssse s s seees (01 I 1,454 874,742 | ... 1,418,485,476
19, NON-NEEIN ClAIMS (NEE).......cvuiiiecicie sttt sessns | eesessessessssses e stessss s e ssessensnss | sessessssessessessssssessestenssnsessens | sbsssessssssssessestenssssessessensnsas
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including §.......... 0 cost CONtAINMENT EXPENSES......covvrererrirrirries | rerrrereireiiesiseineieesesiseseesssnees | reereesnesssseeessssessesessessssesessees | cesessesssssessssssessessssssssssssnssssans
21, General adminiStrative BXPENSES.........c.ccevierieercisereiesicteee et sssssssesssssssessssssssessens | sieseesissssessnssssssssssssessessssesseses | oevesssssssssssssees 232,451,407 | oo 189,446,877
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §.......... 0

increase in reSErves fOr life ONIY)........ccciiiirieiceie e sessesssssssssesses | esessesssssssessessssensesssssssesassnsenss | sesesssssssassesssssnsessessnsessessnssnsens | ossesessssessessssensessessnsassessnsanses
23. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)............c.cveuiveveiiereieiceeeeice e | errereesisissessessesieses s e (V1N I 1,687,326,149 | ..ooooovenn 1,607,932,353
24, Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LINES 8 MINUS 23)........ccccveurieirrieeiesse et sesees | esssssssssenes D0, 0, SO [PTRRRR 45,662,368 | ...oooovieririennes 90,347,411
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOMeE, LINE 17)........covcvierrieveies | v | cvveveiseiesese e 3,053,214 | oo 3,467,119
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0nereereeresseessesesssesesensens [ enrissessssssssssssessenssessessensensanes | sessssessessensssssssensaneas 106,508 ..o 795,148
27. Netinvestment gains or (10SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26)........c.cuevivereiereireiieiersireseiseiessessessssesseseses | essessessssssssssssessesssssssssesseesns (1N I 3,159,722 | i 4,262,267
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(amount recovered

29.
30.

Net income or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes

(Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 PIUS 29).........cceurverrmriereineririsessiseessssssessssssssessssesssesssssesssssssessses | sevsenesssesees ). 9.9, ORI ISR 48,822,000 | ..vovveerrreins 96,331,678

31. Federal and foreign income taxes INCUMEd............ccoueueueveieieieiesieeiseesesssesesessessesesessssenes | ereersssense s XK rersensnsenesineens | eoveesissessessssssnsns 2,044,099 18,963,787

32.  Netincome (10SS) (LINES 30 MINUS 31)......veovererreereeeeeeeieieeeeeee e eneseenees 46,777,991 77,367,891

080T, oo eeet ettt sttt esssensssensnnnsssnnssnsstnnes | evsneesssnessss KR Kutseeessnressesssns | sreesssseesneessessssseessessseestensses | eessesssnest st essnees

OO OO OO SSPSTSTRTURTURTTORPRRSROPTS ISTURRTORRTINNY 0, . OOl OO OO PR TTRTOR FOTOOT TSRO
0803, .ooeeeeeseeetee sttt

0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page

0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru

0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

0701.
0702.
0703.

0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page

0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru

0703 plus 0798) (Line 7 above)

1401.
1402.
1403.
1498
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru

1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above)

2901. Other Income................
2902. Other Income................
2903.

2998
2999

.1,722,000




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

2
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT Current Year Prior Year
33. Capital and sUrplus prior rEPOMNG PEIHOU. .........rvrrerereeireirerissieie sttt ess st essessessssssessansassnssens | snsssesssssasssnssnssns 89,811,406 | ooovverrerirrirennn 69,480,515
34, Netincome OF (I0SS) frOM LINE 32........ciuiuiiiiiicieiesise ettt ss st st st n s es st ssentas | nsssesssssesssseseens 46,777,991 | oo 77,367,891
35.  Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and ClaIM FESEIVES..........ccvirirrirrirenrireiee et stessssssesseses | sessessssssessessessssessssessssssssssssnses | reeessesssssssssnsssssanssssssssessassnnes
36. Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of §......... 0ttt sstensesens | sessessee sttt estens | sriesesant ettt
37. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital Gain OF (I0SS)........cccveviiiveireiiiiieieieisie ettt se s ssssessessssens | evsessessssessessssessesssssssessesssenss | stessesssesssssesssssssessssnses e s senas
38.  Change in Net deferred INCOME tAX.........ccviveveriiiiesceeeeee ettt st s bbb s st nanna | caessesissessssissessenas (4,650,696) ] ...ovovvevrererireran 3,915,418
39.  Change in NONAAMILIEA BSSELS..........ceveiiricie ittt sttt s s st st s s st s ssents | biessestessssessesssnsaees (256,919)[ .ovvevererireieine 3,022,582
40. Change in unauthorized and CErtified FEINSUFANCE...........cueiierirircincire ettt sttt ssess st ssssntesssssnens | sssestsssssssesssstassessestesssssssssesss | seseesestesssssessesssssssssessestenssnens
41, ChaNGE iNtrEASUNY SEOCK. ........cvivreeveiiee ettt sttt s a s sae s s st st s e st essesessn s san s sasssssnssessesans | ersesssessesssssnssssessessssessesesensens | essessesssesssssssessessesnsassessssneas
42, Change iN SUIPIUS NOLES. ......cvuiveieeictcieise ettt s sttt s st b st s bt n s s s s sentesansns | entessesssessessessssessessstestesetentens | estessesssessessssensessessnsansessesntes
43, Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
44, Capital changes:
B4 PAIA TNttt | ehtreet ettt ent st enes | seetts ettt
44.2 Transferred from SUPIUS (STOCK DIVIAENG)..........ccurvrrireirinriisieiiesissicississsssss s sssssssssessesssssssssessessssssessesssssssssessassnsssssesses | sessesssssssssessessssssssessessssssnssnsss | soesessessesssssessassensnssessessanssnes
44.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUIPIUS......cevucveivieeieicesiee ettt sttt bbb bbbt et s bbb s s s b stes s ssntessenas | evtessesessessesssessebsessnsessesssentens | estessessstessesssessessessnsastessnsants
45.  Surplus adjustments:
A5.1 PIA TNttt Rttt | erernet et | ettt
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENA).........c.corururirieeereireiecneire ettt ettt ess e ssessesssssssssessenens | suseesnsssssssessssssssssessessesssessnssns | seessesssssssssssssnssssssssnssessessnens
45.3 Transferred from CAPILAL...........cc.cceieceece ettt s st sse st s s sae s stenesntes | svsesistesaes s testes et s s st st entens | estesetestes st en et ne s anes
46.  DivIAENdS 10 STOCKNOIAETS.........cvveiesceieririsseese ittt bbbttt | enesinesssnese s (8,000,000 ...vcvervrrrrcrerens (63,975,000)
47. Aggregate write-ins for gains or (I0SSES) IN SUMPIUS.........vuvuiererrirrirreineessiseiesese e eseessstssesessessssessssessesssessessesssssssssessessensssssessens | issssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnes 0 ] i 0
48. Net change in capital and SUMPIUS (LINES 34 10 47)......c.cviverrrerreieieseese et bs st ssessss s ssssssssssssessessns | svvvsssessesssssesenes 33,870,376 | cooevvrrvrerrereiens 20,330,891
49. Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LiNE 33 PIUS 48)...........vueveueereerereiirieeiniiieireiecineseieeeseeseeseeseeseneseeseneesenssssssesesses | oesescessesssencencens 123,681,782 | oo 89,811,406
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
4701. Net Change Unrealized deppreciation Of QUILY SECUMHES........ccieieviiiieiiiiisse ettt b st sssesssssnsens | sstessesssessessssssessessssessessessnsens | estesssssssessesssessessessssassessessnees
4702. InCrease in NOt AGMIEA BSSEIS.........cuuurriuriirriiriirii ittt | renieninenb st st st st nt st entnes | settseessse bbb
4703, Other SUIPIUS AQJUSIMENL. ...ttt bbb s bbb bt et es st stensnsans | abtesbsssssssessessssssessestensessessesss | sebsessestessss e s s es s s e s s st
4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 47 from OVErIOW PAJE..........cceveiiveieiieiseieie ettt sssssssessenns | oevieiessesis s senee 0 [ oo 0
4799. Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798) (Line 47 above)




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

CASH FLOW

Currer1t Year Prior2 Year
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums COlIECtEd NEt OF FBINSUIANCE..........cueveveeeee ettt ettt ss st s sssessessssnssnans | svesssssessesinaas 1,781,136,242 | ... 1,735,613,838
2. Netinvestmentincome.... ..3,749,639 ...4,635,889
3. Miscellaneous income
4. Total (LINES 1 HIOUGN 3)....oourveriiriiecieieeieeseesi sttt nensenssnensensssenns | ceesisessssensons 1,784,885,881 | ....coevverenenn. 1,740,249,727
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS...........cccviiiveieeicceie ettt bbbttt benans | sebensesenenaans 1,483,278,403 | ....ccooevneee. 1,394,315,093
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........c.cveveveeveeeeierieirieeieiieteeesessiens [ eveeriesessiessssssesesssssesessissenes | sesssesisssssessssssessesessessessesssnes
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHONS..........ccviviieiciricecee e [ evseissienees s 224,640,382 | ..oooovevrircrn 196,974,454
8. Dividends Paid t0 PONICYNOIAETS. ...........ruuriuiererrire ittt sttt ss sttt ss st ssensens e ssessensans | antssssessastsssssnstassssssnssessantsnes | nessestessassnsssessansnssnssassansnssnes
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES)........ccueververererrrerrereriseiienes | osiisiessessssssesenes 5,164,273 | oo 26,023,525
10.  Total (Lines 5 through 9) ...1,713,083,058 .1,617,313,072
11, Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)... 71,802,823 122,936,655
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12,1 BONGAS...cotvireiieerisceiee sttt | srienet et 67,409,470 [ ..ovvvrerrrrinnns 82,237,325
12,2 SHOCKS. . vevurveseeeeseeeseesseeeseeeseees e ss st s s8Rttt ennnnn | eessnestens st s ennsnennssenstes | reeesseest st 34,155
12,3 MOTEGAGE J0BNS.......eivieciiicieice ettt s sttt s st n st en s s bt nsensens | dhessessetentes et st en st ensensesntans | sntesesanten et nr st
12.4  REAIESHALE........veuiiiiici s
12.5 Otherinvested assets
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENLS..........c.cccuiiiciiieeceeeesseeisnes | e sesens | soresssisiese s s s nsssnees
12.7  MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS. ......vuveereerereisriserisisesessessessesssssseesesssssssesessess s ssessass s sessestensssssessessansssssessessanssessessasssnssessassonsnss | assesssessossssssnssessossasssssessansnes | sessessessssssnssessanssnssnssensanssnssnes
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7).....cucieiiiveieieceece ettt sses s sbes s sses s sssssnns | sssessessissssssnssnss 67,409,470 | oo 82,271,480
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1301 BONGAS...cotivereiireiesceise et bRt | eeteenns e 182,288,769 | ..o 49,181,638
132 SHOCKS. . rvveevereeessereseesseees sttt s8Rt nents | rnent et R Y R
13,3 MOTEGAGE 0ANS......oucveciieiiricie ettt s bt en st ss st st s ssentnsnss | anssssessentensnssestensansessensentnes | nesestessan ettt seees
1314 REAIESIALE. ...
13.5 Other invested assets
13.6  MiISCENIANEOUS PPIICALIONS.........cvivircicieiieietsie ettt ettt se st s bt ensesses s sensesnsensessesns | aiessesssssnsesessnsessessessnsessessnsans | setessessnsessessessnsessesnssnsensesnsas
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6)......ceiireieiireieieese ettt sssensens | ererissessssesnsns 182,634,526 | ...coovvvcrnnan 49,181,638
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract [0anS and PrEMIUM NOLES.........c.ovuiirerniieieissiee sttt ess st ssessnes | stesssssessasssssesessessssssessessansss | sssessessesssssessessssssessessessssaeses
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lin€Ss 13.7 MINUS LINE 14)......c.ciiiirieiiesieseeeeeeseessisssesssssiesesssessesssensens | evessssessesiesenns (115,225,056) [ ...cvocvvcverrrrnnn 33,089,842
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUPIUS NOLES, CAPIAl NOLES.......euvereriecerreeiiecieeie ettt et sss sttt s st sse st ensssssnssensans | sessssessesssssnessssessnsssnssessastnes | sessessessnssnsssessnsssssnssessensnssnes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, 1ESS trEASUNY SEOCK.........c..civiiiieiieie ittt ess s sssssssses s stenes | sntisssssssssessss s ssessss e ssesssstenes | sesiessesssssssesses st ssesses s seees
16.3 BOITOWET fUNGAS.........vvuieeiieiiiiiii ittt bbbk bbbttt | Hbsetb et e bttt enes | Cenbenben b st st en bbbt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities
16.5 Dividends to stockholders ..8,000,000 ..80,975,000
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA).........cccveveiiirieieeiseese ettt s s ssss s sssses s ses s sesssssessssntens | stsnsesssssnsssssssesans (2,018,660) (18,485,722)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6).........c.cccevvvererinisens [ coverrisiieisninsians (10,018,660 ....ooovvrrrieaes (99,460,722)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus LiN€ 17)........cc.eevvrvereeveverien [ coverveieisninennns (53,440,893)| ....cvververrrnns 56,565,775
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEOINNING Of YBAN......o.vecveectcee ettt sttt bbb s e s s st st ettt es bt essssaesnsnssenansns | evssessessssensanenes 59,325,506 | .cevvvrererrierrnne 2,759,731
19.2 End of year (LN 18 PIUS LiNE 19.1). ...ttt es sttt | sessessssensnsssssenesns 5,884,613 | .o 59,325,506

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001
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A1NALYSIS (BF OPERA'I;IONS BY L4INES OF BSUSINESS 6

Total

Comprehensive
(Hospital
and Medical)

Medicare
Supplement

Dental
Only

Vision
Only

Federal
Employees
Health
Benefits Plans

7

Title
XVII
Medicare

8

Title
XIX
Medicaid

Other
Health

10

Other
Non-Health

© ©® NSO W=

NP R R R = & 3 s o —x s
POODN SO ©®®NORE WO SO

Net premium income....
Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit...
Fee-for-service (net of $......... 0 medical EXPENSES)........cvuivriviieieieiesie e
RISK FEVENUE.......vviicii ettt
Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues............cccceevvevisicreseesciennn,
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues............cccoeveveveervevceveieiennes
Total revenues (Lines 1 to 6)
Hospital/medical benefits.

Other professional services
Outside referrals.
Emergency room and out-of-area...
Prescription drugs
Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical.
Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts
Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)
Net reinsurance recoveries
Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16)
Non-health claims (net)
Claims adjustment expenses including $..........
General administrative expenses
Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts...........cccccveverrevereiscseeeeseeisins
Increase in reserve for life CONrACES.........vvveruririrereee et
Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22).........ccceveverreeciniseisese s essesins
Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minus LiN€ 23).......coiininiisininneissneseeseeneeens

I I 1,7

32,988,517

1,732,988,517

.......... 1,7

32,988,517

0. 1,732,988,517

....486,087,368

...486,087,368
615,032,000

.......... 1,6

87,326,149
45,662,368

(U I 1,687,326,149
0] s 45,662,368

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page

Total (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)..

0601.
0602.
0603.
0698.
0699.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page
Total (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

1301.
1302.
1303.
1398.
1399.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page...
Total (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 above)
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

1. Comprehensive (NOSPILAl AN MEGICAI)..........cccovriririiiiieieiies ettt ettt s st eese s s s s b8 b s8R 8 ee £ e e e R RS a 8 R s e R e84 e e e R s s s e R s s s et enses et s tessessns | 4esssessesassessesaesensessessnbessebsnsnnsassessnsans | ebustessessnsnsessessnsassassesetantessesantessessnss | sietossassessnsnsessessnsantessesantessessnsnsassasss | nessesssessessesnsessesssssnsassessnsnnsessesnsen 0
2. MEUICAIE SUPPIEIMENL........c.viviieiteiicte sttt e st eete ebessssesesssaesesssseaes s se s s e s et es e s e s s s s b e s e s e A s s s b b s e e e s s se s b e s e b s e se s e s s A e b a2 s e e s e s b2 e s b e s e e b b s st s s s e s s se b et s sese s ssebebassebesssnsesans | Hiebesssesesssansesassesesssesebessetesessesesassntes | o4etssssesessssesassssesessstetessssebesstebessnsesas | Sbesssesessiesessset et s et e b s st et s eaebesaetesas | Shbieaebeseet et et sea bbbt s e b s bt n e aes 0
3. DBNEAI ONIY....oeeiviicect ettt et ebebaeseaes b ea s rea et s h bR A s e e A b e RS E R A A bR A bR A s s e A bR SR A e A e A s s AR R s e A s e A AR AR e S s Ae b AR s s e s s s At et s seAe s s ebebessetesessnsetans | Hebesesseaessstetessetetsaetebessetesessesebassntes | Huetesssetesesesesaesesessstetes e sebesntebesnnesas | Sbessseaessetessset et s et et sse b et et esesssaetesas | Shebeaebesaetet et e e bbb et s e s s bt n e aes 0
A, VISION ONIY....ucvieieieeiictc ettt ettt e a e s et bbb etss e4assebebssseses s ese b s s ebes s e b b s s b e s e s e b e s b At e b e se A et s e bR s RS A e s s e A b s AR et s e Ae s s e R e R s AR et s e A bR AR et s e At s At et s e Ae s s etebesseAe s s e tebesaetetesnn | 1ebebstebesissettaesetesaesetes e sebesstebesssetass | eberesessietesstetes s et bassebes e esebenaebesns | ebsbebessesetasinaetes et et s nesebesaetesesseaetanans | seesetessaetesstet et s et e b st et es s et s e aetenan 0
5. Federal employes hBAIN DENEMILS PIAN.........ccciiieiiiciiiiiis ettt ettt a bbbt s st bbb b e s e b b e b e s s s e e s e st b s R et e s e s e b bR b b e e b e b s s b e b st etes s sebebassetesssnsebansns | sbebessssesssantetessssesassesebesastesessssesessntetes | shebssebesssesess et e b sse b et s et b ssebetensetesas | Sbesiesesessaeteseteses s et b et et et e e tesanaebesas | Sbebaetebesrebes et e et s et et s et s bt s e aens 0
B, THIE XV = MEAICAIE. ......vovvevereeereeiseeiseiseeeis e esessesesnesiene eessseess e ss e es s st s8££ RS8R E st | sensssnnss st 1,732,988,517 [ oooeeeireeerieecieerieesisessssesiessiens | ersessssesssesssssess s sesssessssssssessssenss | conesssenessesss s 1,732,988,517
7.

8.

9.

10.

10 PLOPEIY/CASURIY.......vvuceereeceececie ettt st esessees eseesesssesseesesseeses e st ees e sseesee e e e s ee s eS8 e e 28 eS8 eeE R 88 a2 8RS eS8 a2 e e A8 e e e 4o e AR e R E4e RS eS8 428 4e SR8 e e 84S R R R eE R 4R R e S e SRR EeeEanEseeReeEeetsesentenss | HEE1eEeEreeiesEeEiessestessisstensestanssessentensns | feriesirsiesiessacsessestessisssessessacsessessenss | foestessessessessessisssesiessossesessensonsiestonss | eeiesrentensinerestansanees st st aneententansaees 0
12.  Totals (Lines 9 to 11)
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

1. Payments during the year:

1 DIFECE ettt sttt nnsenes | snbeniaas 140,946,727 oo | et | crteesssssssssssesssesssssssenss [ rrsisssssssssssssesssessssssss | seeneesseessesssessesssenssenssnes | oesesenens 101,946,727 | oo | e | e

1.2 ReINSUrANCE @SSUME........c.ovuivricireiisieieisssieiessessss e ssessssssessssssssssssessesssssses | sessesssssssssessssssssssssassns 0 | e | e | e | s | sriesnssesesessnsesesssssees | stsessesessesessesssesessssssens | seieesessessssesessssssesssssssens | sessiessesnsesesesesesessesens | seeseseessesesss s

1.3 ReINSUIrANCE CEAERD........coiviviiecieesiteeetee et sssns | cressessesiesssses b esse s 0

T NBL sttt nnns | srtenieens 1,401,946,727 | .oovvevvrerrennrennen0 [0 |0 |0 [0 | 1,401,946,727 | .ooovoeeerreeisrinninns 0
2. Paid medical incentive pools and DONUSES............cocueiverereinierieiiesieieisesesessessssesens | ceveiseienienns 81,371,942 | ooeeeeeecereereieen | vt | e | s sssesesnns | s | v 81,371,942 | oo [ et | s

© N o o

13

Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

3L1 DIBCL. ettt e
3.2
33
34

Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded...

41
42
43
44
Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year
Net healthcare receivables (8)..........vvuererureueieriesieie et sesssseeaes
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year..........c..cocovvveeneenne
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:
8.1
8.2
8.3
84
Claim reserve December 31, prior year from Part 2D:
0.1 DIMBCL. ..ot e
9.2 REINSUrANCE @SSUMEM.......c.cuureriirireieeeiseeseee ettt snes
9.3
94
. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year.........
. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year.
. Incurred benefits:
12.1 DireCl...c.vvvercrnineenes
12.2 Reinsurance assumed
12.3 ReINSUrANCE CEARG. ......eueuieieciiieire ettt
12,4 NEL....ooecce s
._Incurred medical incentive pools and BONUSES........ccciviieiciiisiecse e

REINSUrANCE CEARD. ...

........... 1,400,182,476

........... 1,400,182,476

................ 54,692,606

................ 54,692,606

(@) Excludes$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the  IMIIMIMI Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

oL

. Reported in process of adjustment:
1.1 Direct
1.2 Reinsurance assumed...

1.3 Reinsurance ceded

T INEE e | st (U (01 N (0 (O [0 TN (O [0 TN (O O (01 N 0
Incurred but unreported:
2.1 DIFECE. ettt bbbttt | cereenieniieees 150,088,655 [ ...veuueerrereereerneineirneinnees | ceerrsesesisessssssssssessienes | reeessineississsssssssssssssseses | sessessnssessssssssssssssssesess | sesnssnessessesssssssssessnsens | seesseinsinnes 150,088,855 | ...veuveureerreerneirreirneiinriinees | reeeseeesneesnesisesssesississsnnes | ceeeieeesessseesses s ssssseees

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:
3.1 DIFBCL. ..t
3.2 Reinsurance assumed

3.3 Reinsurance ceded
34

. Totals:
A1 DIFEC ...ttt ssessss s essnnes | srvensiesinsiens 150,068,655 |...covvvrerrerrerrerirerinninns (0] SRR (01 [V (01 RN (1 IR 150,068,655 |...ccovcvverrerierrerierireiennad L0 R (0] SRR 0
4.2 ReiNSUranCe aSSUMEM.........ccvvueuiuriiereieinissiseieesssessesesssssssessessnes | sesessessesssssssesessssessessenn [0 (11 [0 (0 (0 [0 (01 R [0 (11 [ 0

4.3 Reinsurance ceded....

150,068,655

...150,068,655
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the  IMIIMIMI Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItal ANA MEAICAI)..........c.cceiiiieiicie ettt bbb b s ettt b se b bttt sasbebesssaesans | 4bsebesssesessssesebassetessssssebassebesessess | nebebessesesssssetassetesessnsesassnsesessnsesns | sbesssesesssesesassetesssesesassebesnsesesns | 4essesessssesesassesesssssesassstesessssessssnss | nesesesesesassstesessnsesesssesessnsesasanes 0 [ oo
2. MEUICAIE SUPPIEIMENL........c.iiviiieiieiiieie ettt ettt bbbt s s bbbt s s s s s a et s s b et s s se bbb et s s s et s s sebessnsesessnaebessnses | sbessssesessssstessssesessssesessssebesssesasans | 4essesessssesessssesessssssesassetesssesesasanss | nesesassssesessesesessssesassssesesssetasnsetes | stessssesessssesessssesesssebesssesassnsebesans | sebsssebessetesassset s et et en st n e betens 0 [ oo
3. DN ONIY...voieieeictctcte ettt bbbt b bR a b A b bR b SR b bR b s e A s A b bR s b s s e b b sRebes s e tebasaets | Sbebssetessaetesstesesasaetebssebesassesetns | Seetetessietebassetes s setebassebesassetesasaet | nebesesetetesetesesetetesnteseseaetasstetes | shessietesstetessaet b st et et e et s eetebesans | Sebeebebessetes s ea et st et en s s st tans 0 [ oo
A, VISION ONIY....cocviieiteiiiicte ettt et b bbb b sttt 4t b s b bbb et s b e b s ARt s e st b s At e s e s e e bR e b e s e s e s b e R et s ae s ee s e s e b bR ebesanaebass | Sassebesessetessaetetassetesas et bassebesansene | nebebessetesasssetassetesassseses e tesesseaetas | sbebissesesssetesstetes s et bastebesnsetesns | eeseresissetebasrebet s e ae s s et esensete s s et | nebetesieaebe st et e st e bbb s et s s 0 [ oo
5. Federal employees hEAIth DENEMILS PIAN..........ccciiuiieiiieieiice ettt s b bt ss s b st s s saesas | nesetassssesessssessssesesassssesessssesesnseses | sbesssesassssesessssesesssesessssesessssebesns | 4ebsesesssesesssssesassetesassesesssanbesessess | nebebessesesessesesasasteses e sesasensebensesets | sbebensetesissete b s s et e s st e b st esnreaas 0 [ oo
B, THIE XVIII = MEAICAE. ... vvveecirireirsesseseessiesse st ss st sses sttt b st sens | sessessnssnssensanssnssenes 123,503,295 |..ovvvrvrirrirriennns 1,278,443,432 | oo 5,880,348 |...coovvrvrirriirinninns 144,187,966 |...cocoovvrvrvrrrernnnns 129,383,643 |...ccvvvvrrrerrrirrinns 151,832,906
T THIE XIX = MEAICAIA. ... veveerisciscissisiei sttt sttt s st s8R n st s s st sss | 4ebsessestansessessae s e s s essen s s ssessentansans | 1esssssnssnssessansnssessassnssessentensnssns | 1estsnssessessassanssessastansnssestensnssnstes | Hessessessnssnssessanssnssessastansnssessansns | sessessnssnssessansnssessestensnssessenens O
8. OHNEI NBAIN........o.cveevcece ettt ettt a et s e bbb e b st s st es st et s saesassessantens | avietestesseseesssesstastessstantessesntensasaes | sbsesiesissessesistastessesntassesssssnaastesses | sretistessesstntesesssetansansessntantessesns | ebestentessessstentastesntantessesntansessetans | aretissersesintantesetssensesessntenaenas [0 OO
9. Health subtotal (Lines 1 to 8)

10, HEAINCAIE TECEIVADIES (B).......vueveiesieeieeiiercies ettt b et b a s bbbt s b es bt s s s s bt s bt s et et s s e ssessnssnsassnssnss | sbsessssssssssessessesassessebassassesssssnsassns | sesessessssestessessssessesasssnssssessesantassns | avsessssessessesssssssssssssssastessnsstessesans | svsessssssssssessssassesessssessesssssnssssessns | stsssssessessnssssessessssessesesssssnssesss 0 [ oot
T, OtNEI NON-NEAIN.........ooieee ettt st e a e st b et ettt s e s et s st et e b st st nsessebes s s e ssssansanes | ebsesaessssssessss s tasseseebassessesassnsesaes | nesessesistesteseebsses s st ssessessesantesaes | ariesistenaeseesesesaesees et estesesentessesans | sbeetinsesaeseesestastes et s tes e s stnsesaesans | abensssessesentestes e sst st nneenes 0 [ oo
12.  Medical incentive pools and DONUS @MOUNES...........cccouiueueiieiiieieisiciees sttt se st s st b s s s s s sebennsesenss | oesessssssesessssessssssesanns 56,253,378 | ..o 25,118,564 |....covvererieiinnd 6,407,682 |....ccooverireeririinas 15,204,404 |....coovovieicinad 62,661,060 [....cooorrrereririiernnens 48,291,422
13, TOtAlS (LINES 9 = 10 + 11 4 12). it eriiseeeessssessesessenesseseessessse e es st ss et st sttt en st es st st s sentes | sessssessansansssssassansans 179,756,673 | ..o 1,303,561,996 | ..ovvvrivrrrreininninns 12,288,030 | ..o 159,392,370 | ..o 192,044,703 | ..o 200,124,328
(@) Excludes§.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the  IMIIMIMI Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Lo PIIOT bbb | s ..3,371,495 | ... 3,371,495 | ... 3,371,495 | ... 3,371,495 | ....
2. 20090 oAbttt e | Hheeb et 880,606 | ...vvuereerrerreireereereeieeis 1,047,228 | ..o 1,047,228 | ..o 1,047,228 | ..o 1,047,228
B 2070, ettt | et XXX tvtevierierienienes | seeseesessees s ssessenees 921,008 [ ...cvourereireireirneieeseeseeees 1,080,741 | oo 1,080,747 | oo 1,080,741
A, 20T SRRttt e | seetent ettt ) 0.9 IR PO XXXt | e sseenes 1,004,141 | oo 1,272,468 | ..o 1,272,468
B 202 Rt retb s ) 0.9 IR PO 9 0,9, SO RINIRN ISR XXX et | oo 1,223,609 | oo 179,756
B, 203ttt £ R R R R R R R R Rttt | senp ettt XXXoeveeriereenesneenes | eseneenessnessnesnenns D0, CORRTRIRS [URRRRO XXX e | XXX | e 1,303,561
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
.......................................... 3,491,261 | oo 3,491,261 [ i 3,491,261 | e 3,491,261 | . 3,491,261
1,039,700 1,039,700 1,039,700 1,039,700
.......................................... 1,072,632 | oo 1,072,632 | o 1,072,632 [ 1,072,632
......................... XXXt | e 1,250,620 [ i 1,250,620 | oo 1,250,620
......................... XXXt | v XXX e [ v LA18,485 | . 1,418,485
......................... XXX | ennmensnensnesssessns s KKK eiseiseisnnsensssnsnns [ereonnenssessenseesees XK Kunssnsssnsssnissnessnessnes | eenessnsssssssssesssssssssesseennee 1,494,874
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 911)
10 2009, | e 1,319,188 | ..o 1,047,228 | ... | cernerissississsssssessssieees (0 1,047,228 | ... T4 | s [ e | st 1,047,228 | ..o 79.4
2. 2010 | e 1,328,296 | ....ovvvvrerririinns 1,080,747 [ cooioeereneneeeseieinees | e seseees (0 1,080,741 | oo B4 | s [ | e 1,080,741 | oo 81.4
30 201 | s 1,531,826 | ..coovrverirririies 1,272,468 | ... | e ssssenes (0 1,272,468 | ..o B30 | s [ | serer e 1,272,468 | ..o 83.1
4. 2012 | e 1,698,280 | ..oovvvurrerrierirnns 1,223,809 [ ..oocooeieeneieineeeeeeseinees | e (0 1,223,609 | ..o T2.0 [ [ e | serer st 1,223,609 | ..oocvrcricrierienierienens 72.0
5. 2013 | e 1,732,988 | .o 1,483,278 | ..o | e sninees 0.0 | 1,483,278 | ..o 85.6 | .o 171,680 | oo 1,292 | oo 1,656,250 | ..voivecricrincniereenienens 95.6




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Hospital & Medical

NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Hospital & Medical
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Hospital & Medical
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Medicare Supp.
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Medicare Supp.
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Medicare Supp.
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Dental
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Dental
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Dental
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Vision
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Vision
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Vision
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Fed Emp Health
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Fed Emp Health
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Fed Emp Health
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Medicare
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Medicare
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Medicare
NONE

12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE, 12.XV



Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Medicaid
NONE

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Medicaid
NONE

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Medicaid
NONE

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Other
NONE

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Other
NONE

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Other
NONE

12.X1, 12.0T
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the  IMIIMIMI Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

Eal

© © N o o

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other

Unearned premium reserves

Additional policy reserves (a)

Reserve for future contingent benefits...........ccocceeeeieivisieceseeeeesns

Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds
(including §.......... 0) for investment INCOME..........c.veveevereieeseeesee e

Aggregate write-ins for other policy reSEIVES...........ccovvevevvevreeeeeirereeere e

Totals (ross).......cceevevrvvnnes

REINSUIrANCE CEABD. ...ttt en

Totals (net) (Page 3, Line 4).

Present value of amounts not yet due on Claims.........cccovvvereenrenrrsinenseneinnnns

Reserve for future contingent benefits.........ccovvrrerrernrneinensnrirsssssesessenens

Aggregate write-ins for other claim reServes..........cooverervrnrrsneinrneseeeenns

Totals (ross).......cceevvvvvvenes

Reinsurance ceded...............

Totals (net) (Page 3, Line 7).

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.

Summary of remaining write-

ins for Line 5 from overflow page.........cccocveuneene

0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)........ccceviveiviveiirieinnes

1101.
1102.
1103.
1198.
1199.

Summary of remaining write-

ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........c..cco.c...

Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 abOVe)......cocevvvvvererirnnen.

(@)

Includes §.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st OtherZCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($..... 0 for occupancy 0f OWN BUIIAING)........ccuvereririrniiriireieeecineiseereieeiseessienees [ eoneersiessesenesseesssesens | ceeseeenssesssssneeseessnsens | seeneensens 4133779 [ s | e 4,133,779
2. Salaries, wages and other DENETILS.............cccuiuriveiciieie et sssniens [ seesessssesessssessessesenss | cervesesessssessesesiessnes | oevesenns 93,108,642 | ..cocovvvvereeereeeee | v, 93,108,642
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0. @SSUME)......overeeiereieieeiseieieiieienies | erveiessesiessssesenies | ereressssesessssssesissenes | everinanns 8,020,514 | .cvevveeeererseerieeen | v 8,020,514
4, Legal fees and EXPENSES........ccueiivirrireiesiiesieississies et sstesse s ssssessessens | sessessssessesssssssessessnss | sersessssenessessssenenienes | arverisienes 3,649,212 | oo | v 3,649,212
5. Certifications and accreditation fEeS.............ouriirrinerireeesnesssesriessees | eerssesnessnesesens | e | e 250,750 | cvveorerrreerirenrienrienns | eeerienennns 250,750
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUItING SEMVICES.........cvuvrririnieiriinireieisssseseesssssesseens | sreeeessssseesssssssssessees | servessessessnssnsenens | oeveenseenes 7,073,265 | .ovovvevrerevenirenne | v 7,073,265
7. TraveliNg EXPENSES. .....c.veieireeeirrieeeisieseesssssese s ssesssssssesssssstessessssessessessssessesssssssesses | sssesssssssesssssssessessssans | resssssssessessssasessesanes | sesessesesees 382,849 | ..o | e 382,849
8. Marketing and adVEISING........cccovevieerieicieeeieereees et st sssesse s sssssseseees | evesessessesssessssssssesnns | seesesssssssesissessesinsenss | eveereneens 9,241,593 | ..ovvvveerereeveereeenn | v 9,241,593
9. Postage, express and tIEPNONE.............c.ocuierveevririeesesee e ssssssesesinses | evievessessssessessssssesnns | seesesssssssesissssseseesenss | ceveerenenns 1,905,652 [....coovvevereriirereens | cvrereins 1,905,652
10.  Printing and Office SUPPIIES........cvcviveieeiciee ettt ssssssenses | cvevessessssesesssssessesins | seeseessssessessssssseseesenss | ceveesensand 6,371,640 | ..ooovrvereeererreeieeee | v 6,371,640
11. Occupancy, depreciation and @mortization..............ccccecveririercieeiecceeeeesssseieiens | ceevisiesesie s | eeesessssesessssssessesenss | evverinnnns 7,532,116 | o | v 7,532,116
12, BQUIDIMENE. ..ottt sess s sesstssssnsntas. | svsesssnsssssssnenssnnssss | sessssesssnsessncsssnnsssnnes | coneessnsessesens 25911 | e [ 25,911
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOtWAIE............ccccveveuireieieieieiisieeeieiens | eevvieneinsieseississenies | svesesieisssssesesssesens | onvesessssssesssssssesens | covessessesssssessssssesies | voveessssssesssssssessenad 0
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Other SEIVICES..........ccovvurveerrieierieiees | ereivesseiieiiessenenns | everessssesessssessesness | covverennns 704,119 | | v 7,104,119
15.  Boards, bureaus and asSOCIAHON fEES.............rurrerirriierireinerieriensiessessssessens | ceneesnesesnesesssnnnes | v | s | s | e 0
16.  Insurance, eXCept ON Al ESIALE.........ccvirieieiieieerse e ssessessssnss | seevssssseesssssssnessessnses | srnesssseseensssssesssnssens | seesesseneens 433,978 | .ovvvveereseerenees | e 433,978
17.  Collection and bank SEIVICE ChAIGES..........ccccveiiiicieissieeie s ssstesssssssses | essessssssssessessssseses | sesiessssssssissessssssssens | snessssssssssssssesssssinsss | soesiesssssssssessssssssssies | soesssssisssessssssssesso 0
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES..........c.ovveveicveieie e | eevesesessssssesissessesens | svesesessissssssssssssssens | esesesissesessssessesseses | eeveseesessssssesssssssesies | sevessssssesisssssesinsad 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUMEA PlANS.........c.ovrurrrnrerrirrirneinressensssssssssessssssssssessssssssssssssess | onssnsssssssssessnssssssesses | sesssssssssssssssessasssnssens | sesssssssssssssssssesssnsnsss | vessessassssssessnsssnssnsses | senssssssssesssssnssnssn 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal INtErMEAIAMES............evurriririeririienenenns [ s | orererenenenenienes | crnerenessneseessessesses | oresessessensensessenss | soersessessessessesees 0
21, Real €State EXPENSES.......cvivieieciiete ettt nens | ereressssesesssesenens | e senens | sreserinins 1,428,032 [.cocveveieceieeens | e 1,428,032
22, Real eState tAXES......cuiiii s | e | censeenseense s | s 379,761 | oo | v, 379,761
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUFANCE TAXES..........ccririiininisiseisesisesisesisesisesiesisessesses | cessisssisssissssssisssinnses | ey | conssssissssssssissinses | sressiesseessssssssssnsiens | s 0
23.2 State PreMIUM tAXES.......cevverrereriesieeie ettt ssesssssssssssssssesssens | svsssssssiessessssssssessanss | sressssssesisssessssssssesses | sessessssssessessesssssiesens | srvessessssssessssessssseses | eosssssssesssssssssssenes 0
23.3 Regulatory authority iCENSES aNd fEES.........cccevierriieieisrieeiesesssiessssssiesesens | ernsssesiesesssssssesenes | sresssssessssesssssssesses | sessessssssessssessssssssens | sunesnssssssessssesssssiesss | cessssesessssssssesones 0
234 PaYTOl HAXES......ocvevieeiecieresesee ettt st b s ssss s s ssssessessssessesanss | srsessessessssessesissensssens | stessesesessssssssessssessens | sessesesisssssesissessessenes | eeesesessssssesesssssesees | seveeresesesessessesennad 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taXes).........cccevveerereecreeecerceeiens [ e | eveevereseseeeeesesseeens | ceveeseenns 2,225,130 | .oeeveeeereeseereeeen | v 2,225,130
24, Investment expenses NOt iNCIUAED EISEWNETE..........c.ovuiriririnrrenierseiesssinseeessessnns | eernssnsesssesssssnssssnses | consessnsesssnssnssssssesns | seessssnsssssssssessssssnssens | sesessssssssssssssesssnssnsss | sessssssssessassnsesnssnnes 0
25.  Aggregate WIite-iNS fOr EXPENSES. .....vu v ieessseseeseesssesssessessesssssssessesssssnes | ssssssssssssssssssssssaees (O O] s 79,184,463 | ..o 0 e 79,184,463
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25).......c.ciirienierinireineieiseieeeseiessesssessessssessssenes | sessessssesessessessnsennes (V18 O (VN I 232,451,406 | ..oovvrrercieinnes 0 |(a)....232,451,406
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUITENE YEAI..........cccueviveieierieieieeieeessienensens [ e | evveienseieesseenns | cevesnnend 6,225,207 | .cvovrveererierseenieenns | v 6,225,207
28. Add expenses unpaid December 31, PriOr YEAI.......ccccuiveuivrieereireieseieiesieseesssssessessses [ esvessesessessssessessssenss | servssesesssssssessessennes | consesesienns 275,334 | .o | e 275,334
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, PriOT YEAT..........ccovecveereierienieieiens [ e | cernsenensssiesnsienes | i | o | e 0
30.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENT YEA.........ccoveveieiiriinieinieiens [ermierieisisisieieisniens [ oosneresssssesssssserses | ceosesssssssessensssssssess | onensessssonsesssssssenesse | eresssssssesessssessessees 0
31. Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 pIus 30).........c..ocevvrevervreeces fvrevreiiereeeren. [ 0]..... 226,501,533 |..cooovverirerrnn 0]..... 226,501,533
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
25071, Provider REIGHON............ccrvierieeeevceee ettt sssssae s ssssesse s sesaens | sestessessesisssssesssssssenes | eesessessesssssnsessssenseses | cesesesinnns 173,929 | .o | e 173,929
2502, SPECIAI PTOJECL. .....c.oveeurerreeerrerseeeseeesessseesssesssssssssesseessesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsses | nssssesssssssssmnssssssssns | eossmeessnssssmessssssneses | veeesneees 3,343,166 | .veorveererereerereiens | e 3,343,166
2503, Other EXDPENSES.....vuiviicircteeeeieteieie ettt s sse s sse s s sesse s sensssaens | sevesesssssessssssssssesinss | sveesissessessssessesessesens | coeveesenens 5,958,088 |....ccovvvvrererrerereee | e 5,958,088
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........ccvvevvevveeeevrerreens [ covereieceieican (0] RN 0] 69,709,280 | ..oovvererirriririennad 0] . 69,709,280
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @bOVe)........covereeiivnsciensriississinss | o [V [ [ 79,184,463 [ ..o 0] . 79,184,463
(@) Includes management fees of $.....229,607,472 to affiliates and §......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

U.S. government bonds

Bonds exempt from U.

Other bonds (unaffiliated)

Bonds of affiliates

Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates
Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates....

Mortgage loans
Real estate
Contract loans

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

Derivative instruments
Other invested assets

Aggregate write-ins for investment income....
Total gross investment income

S. tax..

Investment expenses

Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
INEEIESE EXPENSE .. .. vecvieiste ettt s bbb bbb ee s bR s 281 R s ReR AR AR R AR SRRttt nt s
Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)
Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16)

........................... [ (0] TR

() RN
........................... ()PSO |
........................................................................... 0
........................................................................... 0
............................................................ 3,053,214

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from OVEMIOW PAJE.........c.evuiuiieiiiiee et sss e ssessssses | esssessessssse s sttt nes L0 TR 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 @D0OVE)...... v iuiiuiieieeieiieir ittt ssmssns s ess s sse st snsssmssnssns s esenssnssnes | fosssessssssnsssssessenssessessessesssssssssenes 0 ] i 0

)

(b) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

(¢) Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d) Includes$.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes $.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.

(e) Includes $.....257 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

() Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less §......... 0 amortization of premium.

(@) Includes$.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.

(i) Includes§$.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. gOVEnMENt DONGS.......coieriiieiceeseseseseeeieins | eereenieseenieneenens 3,803 | s | e 3,803 | . | s
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. t8X......ccevcueieiiieieieieieesseiieseeiens | e | cevvssesesissesessesssssssessssnss | sessessesssssssesesssssssesennd 0 | oo | e
1.2 Other bonds (Unaffiliated).........cccccevevrerereriereeeceeesee s | cvereeeseieienes 102,364 ..o | v 102,364 [ ..voevvevceciereieeereeiens | e es e
1.3 Bonds of affiliates

2.1 Preferred stocks (UNGfflIAtEA).........cvrurrerrrirrninrsrrrernrisrininns [ erriesinsnsiesessssessessssnsees | sessessnssssssessnssssssnsssssssssees | sessseesssnssssssssessnssnnnens0 | cernsennssesnssssssnssssessnnsnnes | eessssessnssssssssnssessssssessesens
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

)
© o N o oA w TN
(NI

N
=4

Common stocks (unaffiliated)

Common stocks of affil
Mortgage loans
Real estate
Contract loans

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.....................
Derivative instruments.
Other invested assets..
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (losses)
Total capital gains (I0SSES)..........vv v

iates

...................... 106,508

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)...............
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col.2-Col. 1)

1. BONdS (SChEAUIE D)......ouvveeicrece sttt
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred StOCKS. ...t
2.2 COMMON SHOCKS.....couvrerreererrirreiseriresiesesess st esessenen

3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

31 FIESEIENS oo

3.2 Other than first IENS.........c.ucvirriericricrieeeeiees e
4. Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPaNY.........ccovrirrerrinincneseserse s

4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOME.........cocurirrnerrinrenineereees

4.3 Properties held fOr Sale............oeiieieieiisisese e

5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)

and short-term investments (Schedule DA)..........ccocirieeieeesee s

© ®© N o

10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedulg DL)..........ccccoevveveververerennnns
11, Aggregate write-ins for iNVESIEd @SSELS........vuervrierririerinrire s
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)......covvvevrrrimenrreinenrnnieeneennenns
13.  Title plants (for Title INSUTErS ONIY)........o.ververrerieireireereieeseeseee e

14.  Investment income due and @CCIUEM...........cceueuivereiereeeie e

15.  Premiums and considerations:

15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but

deferred and NOt YEE AUE........c. vt

15.3  Accrued retroSpective PremMiUMS..........c.vererrerrerneensessesseenseseeessesesessssessessssesenes

16. Reinsurance:

16.1  Amounts recoverable from reiNSUIErS..........covvreeniniininneseseseseinees

16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies............cccoevevererrereernnnans

16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts..............cccveeverveiunnnnn.
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans............cccevieeeeieiesesieessennes
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon....................
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSBL.........cciirriiriercresesi st
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or on depoSit........cccovueereierrerieieressesessse e
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare.............ccvvveveveevreevceeesesieieeinns
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets............cccccovevvververenne.
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates............cccccoe......
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............ccoeeeveveieiceecrriciciinne
24. Health care and other amounts receivable............c.cocuvevcrncinernerininissssene

25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets...........ccceveeievcviciceccciscens

26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected

Cell Accounts (Lines 12 through 25)..........ccceueviieieicisieieseese e

27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts

28. TOTALS (LineS 26 @Nd 27).........oourieeririiicriiieieiieenceicnssesi s

CONMTACEIOBNS.......occvecviiiiicici sttt

RECEIVADIES fOr SBCUMLIES. .......voevvieierieieiisse ettt snes

Derivatives (SChedUIE DB)..........ccccuuevuereieireiee st sssssse s
Other invested assets (SChedule BA)..........cccoveieeieeieisse s

................................. 1,181,330
.................................... 969,058

................................. 3,487,792

1103. ..
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)......

2501. Prepaid Expense......
2502. Rent Deposit.....
2503. Other Receivable..
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)......

(172,294)
168,664
..... (4,110)
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the  IMIIMIMI Healthcare, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year

Prior First Second Third Current Member

Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health MainteNaNCe OrGANIZALIONS..........ccviiirieiseieirie ettt bbb nsns | Srebnsessessnsnnsessesantensesnta 180,733 | oo 190,663 | ..o 191,375 | 191,271 | 189,953 | .o 2,286,044
2. PrOVIAEr SEIVICE OFGANIZAIONS. ........cveururerreeresreseisesessesetsessesesstseesssssese s st esssessessessasssesess st e s sesseesassessessastessessessanssnssnssessnssnes | stessusssessesssssnssessasssnssessessasssnssessas | setessssssessessasssnssessasssnssessessanssnssesss | 1estsssessessassssssessassnssnssestassnssessess | ssestossusssessssunssessassasssnssessessanssnssns | sesesssssnssessassssssnssnsnssnssessansnnssnsss | nessessossusssessassusssnssassnssnssessassnssnes
3. Preferred ProVIAEr OFGANIZAtIONS...........ccviveieiieisice ettt a bbbt s bbbt s s s s b s st ssesesesnns | abnsesessssetessssesessssebebssesessnsesesassets | sretesissebessnsetessssetessteses e sesebntetenss | ebssbebessetetasietebasaet et et setebesasbebessetes | nebereesetesisstebassetes s etebesaebesenetetans | ebestesessaetesntetes e et e b s tebesnsesessnaess | srebeseseteset et et an et e st et e s st s aebenes
4. POINE OF SBIVICE. .. evcerircireii ittt 888666 bbb bbbt | H4see bR R e bR bbbt R et R et R et b e b tene | 4eheee R e e R e Rttt | resb R bbbt ekt R bR ene | Sbrett ettt | Seeie bbb | et b bbbt
B INBMINIEY ONIY... ..ttt ettt a bbbt b s bbb e s s b bR b s st b s b b s At s s bR Rt s e s b b st b esanaes | ebbieaeteseaetesesaetessetetesssaetesntetesns | abessebessetesasestetesetesessesesesntesessnaess | sbebessesessesetassebe st esesas e besesetesanae | Seesesesissetebsseses e es b ssebe s s esessnaetes | etesinaetessetetesseaeses et et e s e s esasesebenaes | Hheaebesietet et et s et et s s s et et s rens
6.  Aggregate write-ins for OthEr INES OF DUSINESS. .........cuuiuieriiicicie ettt sttt s st sesis | sesentsstsessens e bbbt {01 OSSP 0 [ o {0 OO 0 ] oo 0 | oo 0
T Ol Rt | enetenns et 180,733 | oo 190,663 | ..oovevrrriserieeniisieincnenns 191,375 | oo 191,271 | s 189,953 | .ooiviirrrserinresiinan 2,286,044

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

OGP PO OO OO OO OO OO PPN
OGO PO OO OO OO OO OO DT OO OO P OO OTOOPPTRN
L0 T 0 PO OO PO OO PSR R R RTT
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 6 from OVEIMIOW PAGE..........cuiuiireiicieiecsee ettt ssssessens | essessssssesses s sesses e sse s s senea 0 [ e 0 | oo 0 | e 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0898) (LINE B @D0OVE)......uurvururerresirerssressissrsssessessssssessssesessenssssssssasssssssssassesssssssssesssssssssessans | sessessosssessassassssssessanssnsssssessasssnes 0 | o 0 ] oo 0 | o [0 OO 0 | oot 0




0¢

Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the  IMIIMIMI Healthcare, Inc.

EXHIBIT 3A - ANALYSIS OF HEALTH CARE RECEIVABLES COLLECTED AND ACCRUED

Type of Health Care Receivable

Health Care Receivables Collected

Heath Care Receivables Accrued
as of December 31 of Current Year

3

On Amounts Accrued
December 31 of
Prior Year

4

On Amounts Accrued
During the Year

5

Health Care
Receivables i
Prior Years

n

(Columns 1 +3)

6

Estimated Health Care
Receivables Accrued as
of December 31 of
Prior Year

1. Pharmaceutical rebate reCeivables...............ovuerrreineireereesee s
2. Claim overpayment reCeIVADIES..........cccvcviveievcies sttt b e
3. Loans and advances t0 PrOVIAETS..........cccieuiicveieiieeesieeesete e
4. Capitation arrangement reCeIVAbIES.............covurueirierrrrininesr et
5. Risk Sharing reCEIVADIES............ccoveiiieiricre et
6. Other health Care reCIVabIES. ..o

7. Totals (LINeS 1 troUGN B)......vuiieiesieieeisierssseseiess s sns sttt ssses

12,895,372

10,320,303

During the Year
1 2
On Amounts Accrued
Prior to January 1 of On Amounts Accrued
Current Year During the Year
........................................ 10,320,303 | ..cvvvrevrerrrirerererinnrennnnn 10,112,186
........................................ 10,320,303 | ..o 10,112,186

Note that the accrued amounts in Columns 3, 4, and 6 are the total health care receivables, not just the admitted portion.




Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This page may also be completed by using the new word processing merge file in the Miscellaneous section.

(1)

TheOrganization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

Organization

MMM Healthcare, Inc. (the Company or MMM) was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico on December 28, 2000 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of MMM Holdings, Inc. (Holdings or Parent
Company), a corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico. Until December 12, 2012,
Holdings was wholly owned by Aveta Inc., a Delaware corporation (Aveta). On December 12, 2012, immediately
prior to the merger of Aveta into a subsidiary of Collaborative Care Holdings, LLC (the Merger): (1) Holdings
became a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly created subsidiary of Aveta, InnovaCare, Inc., a Puerto Rico
corporation (InnovaCare), and (2) InnovaCare was distributed to Aveta’s stockholders, including holders of Aveta
equity options and 2007 Plan awards.

Prior to the Merger, Aveta entered into a Separation Agreement by and among Aveta and Holdings providing for
the separation of Aveta’s U.S.-based Medicare and commercial-delegated businesses (NAMM), all of which
following the Merger are held by Aveta, from its Puerto Rico-based, Medicare managed care operations, all of
which following the Merger are held by the InnovaCare. In addition, Holdings and Aveta each assumed all of the
liabilities relating to the assets so held by it subsequent to the Merger, and indemnified the other party against any
claims relating to such assets. (The Separation Agreement also provided for the distribution of InnovaCare to
Aveta’s stockholders as described above).

The Company was organized to develop and provide Medicare Advantage Plan (MA Plan) coverage to residents of
Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare benefits. The MA Plan offered by the Company provides plan members
with full Medicare Part A and Plan B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles and copayment amounts and
additional benefits that traditional fee-for-service Medicare does not provide. Since January 2006, the MA Plan has
also offered Medicare Part D drug coverage (MA-PD plan). The MA Plan operates as a health services organization
(HSO) whereby members are covered for care provided by physicians, hospitals, and other healthcare providers.

The Company offers its Medicare Advantage Plan pursuant to a contract with the United States Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount that is subject to future
adjustments for each member of the Company’s coordinated care plan and the Company provides the coverage to
that member for the health services provided. The contract is for a period of one year commencing January 1 and
ending on December 31, and can be renewed for periods of one year, as defined in the contract. The contract was
renewed effective January 1, 2014 for a period of one year. The Company also provides supplemental health
coverage to Medicare and Medicaid dual eligible members enrolled in a specified MA-PD
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis Presentation

The he accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’
statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices, as long as they do not
contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Insurance Code) or the
Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate from prescribed
practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices (SAP) include a variety of publications of the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its codification initiative contained in its accounting
practices and procedures manual, as well as state laws, regulations, and general administrative rules. Permitted
statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. The Commissioner of
Insurance has adopted certain permitted accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP. However,
differences adopted by the Commissioner of Insurance do not have a significant effect on the net income and
statutory capital and surplus of the Company.

The Company with the explicit permission of the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico,
recognized the following deferred tax charges, deferred tax asset and tax credits as a admitted assets in the
December 31, 2013 and 2012 in the accompanying statutory statement of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and
surplus.

2013 2012
Statutory surplus as reported $ 125,181,782 89,811,406
Permitted deferred taxes:
Deferred tax charge (4,227,085) (10,695,507)
Deferred tax asset — (4,798,491)
Tax credis — (4,262,458)
Statutory surplus — NAIC SAP $ 120954697 70,054,950

(b) Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted assets have been excluded from the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities,
and capital and surplus by a charge to unassigned surplus
The nonadmitted assets charged to unassigned surplus during 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

(9]

2013 2012
Prepaid expenses and rent security de posits $ 522,465 521,984
Receivables and advance to providers 3,025,524 2,791,376
Deferred tax assets 196,721 174431
L
$ 3,744,710 3,487,791

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management of the Company to make estimates and
assumptions relating to the reported amounts included in the statutory financial statements and accompanying notes.
The most significant items subject to estimates and assumptions are the actuarial determination for liabilities related
to medical costs, the Company’s estimated risk adjustment payments receivable from CMS, the valuation of
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(d)

(e

securities carried at fair value, accruals for medical incentive bonus, and certain amounts recorded related to the
Part D program. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Recognition of Premium Revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated to be provided.
The Company recognizes premium revenue for the Part D payments received from CMS for which it assumes risk.
The Company does not record revenue related to Part D payments from CMS that represent payments for claims for
which it assumes no risk (see note 4).

Every year, CMS adjusts the premium base paid to MAPD plans for risk factor considerations. These adjustments
are related to the severity of the clinical condition of each member and are calculated by

CMS using, for the most part, claims data from the prior year. Final risk factor adjustments for the year are paid on
a lump-sum basis to account for the proper risk factor retroactively to the beginning of the year. Changes in
revenues from CMS resulting from the periodic changes in risk adjustment scores for the Company’s membership
are recognized when the amounts become determinable, and the collectibility is reasonably assured. Such estimates
are regularly reviewed and updated and any resulting adjustments are included in the current period’s results.

Substantially all revenues recognized by the Company are received from CMS and from the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its Spanish acronym). Revenues are recognized ratably over
the period of coverage based on anticipated CMS and ASES reimbursement rates, number of enrollees, and
expected Medicare and Medicaid eligibility. Actual amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to
adjustment based on subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of reimbursement rates.
An estimate is made of such retroactive adjustments based on historical trends, premiums billed, number of
members, expected eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment
changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS.

Expenses incurred in connection with the acquisition of business, such as sales and brokers’ commissions, are
charged to operations as incurred.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents (none at December 31, 2013 and 2012). Short-term investments are defined as short-term highly liquid
investments with remaining maturities of one year or less (excluding those investments classified as cash
equivalents). Short-term investments having an original maturity of less than one year are stated at cost. At
December 31, 2013 and 2012, cash and short-term investments consisted of cash deposited in financial institutions
and money market funds amounting to approximately $5,885,000 and $59,326,000, respectively, of which
approximately $199,000 and $1,257,000, respectively, represent short-term investments.

Investment Securities

Bonds and other debt securities, and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules promulgated by NAIC.
Bonds and other debt securities eligible for amortization under such rules and nonredeemable preferred stocks are
stated at amortized cost. Equity securities comprised by common stocks, including bonds and municipal securities
held in mutual funds, are carried at estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting the unrealized appreciation or
depreciation of equity securities are shown as a component of surplus, net of tax and are not included in the
determination of the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using the
specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold. Interest and dividend income is
recognized when earned.

The Company applies the provisions of Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP) No. 43, Loan-Backed
and Structured Securities (SSAP No. 43R), which requires insurers to separate other-than-temporary impairments
between interest and noninterest-related declines in the value of all loan-backed and structured securities.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI)
results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is charged to operations and a new cost basis
for the security is established. To determine whether an impairment is other-than-temporary, the Company
considers all available information relevant to the recoverability of the security, including past events, current
conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts when developing estimate of cash flows expected to be
collected. Evidence considered in this assessment includes the reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration
of the impairment, changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance of the investee.

Premiums and discounts on bonds and other debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of the related
security as an adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Such amortization and accretion is included
in the investment income line item in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk.
The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those associated with the determination of
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(2

(h)

@)

estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain investments in times of strained market conditions, the
recognition of impairments and the recognition of income on certain investments. These financial statement risks
may have a material effect on the amounts presented within the statutory financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows the guidance in the provisions of SAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements (SAP 100), for fair
value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the
statutory financial statements on a recurring basis. SAP 100 defines fair value as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date and also establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements.

SSAP No. 100 was revised with an effective date of January 1, 2012 to include the gross presentation
of purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements in the Level 3 fair value measurement rollforward.
The revisions also include a disclosure in the statutory financial statements of aggregate fair value
and level in the fair value hierarchy for all financial instruments when they are reported or measured
at fair value or their fair value is otherwise disclosed.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, accounts payable, and
accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments and should be
collected or paid within 12 months after year-end.

The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximized the use of observable inputs and minimizes the use
unobservable inputs. Additional information on the fair value of investments is included in note 5.

Medical Claim Liabilities and Medical Costs and Claims

Medical claim liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and other medical
liabilities and an estimate for claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). The IBNR is determined based upon an
actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns, management estimates, and other statistics.
In addition, the Company contracts with various service providers, which are compensated based on a capitation
basis. Expenses related to these providers, which are based in part on estimates, are recorded in the period in which
the related services are rendered.

The medical claim liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the amounts
are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. The methods for making
such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and any adjustments are
reflected in the statutory statements of revenue and expenses of the current period. Other medical claims liabilities
include medical costs disputes based upon an analysis of potential outcomes, assuming a combination of litigation
and settlement strategies. The actual results could differ materially from the amount recorded in the statutory
financial statements of the Company.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, risk-sharing payments, compensation to
doctors and pharmacy costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims provided for services
rendered prior to the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent monthly contractual fees disbursed
to physicians and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to members. Risk-sharing
payments represent amounts paid under risk-sharing arrangements with providers, including independent physician
associations. Pharmacy costs represent payments for members’ prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug
manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are earned according to the contractual arrangements with
the respective vendors. Premiums the Company pays to reinsurer are reported as an off-set to premiums, and related
reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions from medical expenses.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Under SAP, the amount permitted to be recognized is more restrictive and, the effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the accompanying statutory statements of changes in capital and
surplus in the period that includes the enactment date.

Gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income taxes paid in prior years that
can be recovered through loss carrybacks; plus the lesser of (a) the amount of gross deferred tax assets expected to
be realized within one year after year-end, or (b) 10% of statutory capital and surplus as of year-end; plus any
remaining deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities. Companies subject to
Risk-Based Capital (RBC) can elect to admit a higher amount of deferred taxes (a) the amount of gross deferred tax
assets expected to be realized within three years after year-end, or (b) 15% of statutory capital and surplus as of
year-end.
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The Company reviews its deferred tax assets for recoverability and establishes a statutory valuation allowance
based on historical taxable income, projected future taxable income, applicable tax strategies, and the expected
timing of the reversals of existing temporary differences. A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely
than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Company is subject to Puerto Rico income taxes as an other-than-life insurance entity. Other-than-life
insurance entities are taxed essentially the same as other corporations with taxable income determined on the
prescribed statutory accounting practices. Also, operations are subject to an alternative minimum income tax, which
is calculated based on a formula established by the existing tax laws. Any alternative minimum income tax paid
may be used as a credit against the excess, if any, of regular income tax over the alternative minimum income tax in
future years.

Tax credits purchased are initially recorded at cost. Gains on tax credits are deferred until the value of the tax
credits utilized exceeds its cost. Losses on tax credits are recognized when known. Gains and losses on tax credits
are reflected in other income in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

Deferred tax charges are amortized to income tax expense in proportion to the realization of the tax benefits that
gave rise to the deferred tax charge.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes by prescribing a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. The Company recognizes interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense.

(2) Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors - N/A

(3) Bussiness Combination and Goodwill N/A

(4) Discountinued Operation N/A

(5) Investment Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of investment securities at
December 31, 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

2013
Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
U.S. Treasury securities and

obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities $ 90,384,440 114,657 71,819 90,427,278
Mortgage-backed securities 34,270,358 259,703 505,876 34,024,185
A sset-backed securities 20,376,376 18,949 99,764 20,295,561
Collateralized mortgage obligations 5,527,469 19,843 44,904 5,502,408
Corporate bonds 105,980,425 1,271,310 168,705 107,083,030
Foreign securities 4,007,292 127,691 — 4,134,983

Bonds and other

debt securities 260,546,360 1,812,153 891,068 261,467,445
Equity securities 250,000 — — 250,000
$ 260,796,360 1,812,153 891,068 261,717,445
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2012
Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
U.S. Treasury securities and

obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities $ 15,747,858 195,511 — 15,943,369
Mortgage-backed securities 17,194,662 505,519 — 17,700,181
A sset-backed securities 10,536,139 71,864 32,088 10,575,915
Collateralized mortgage obligations 11,380,177 276,642 — 11,656,819
Corporate bonds 83,175,273 2,017,226 5,979 85,186,520
Foreign securities 8,508,798 251,904 — 8,760,702

Bonds and other

debt securities 146,542,907 3,318,666 38,067 149,823,506
Equity securities 250,000 — — 250,000
$ 146,792,907 3,318,666 38,067 150,073,506

Proceeds from sales of bonds and other debt securities during 2013 and 2012 amounted to approximately
$67,409,000 and $82,271,000, respectively.

Gross unrealized losses on investment securities and the estimated fair value of the related securities, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position
as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 are as follows.

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates the difference between the cost and estimated fair value of investments.
For investments with a fair value below cost, the process includes evaluating the length of time and the extent to which
cost exceeds fair value, the prospects and financial condition of the issuer, and the Company’s intent and ability to retain
the investment to allow for recovery in fair value, among other factors. This process is not exact and further requires
consideration of risks such as credit and interest rate risks. Consequently, if an investment’s cost exceeds its fair value
solely due to changes in interest rates, impairment may not be appropriate. If after monitoring and analyzing, the
Company determines that a decline in the estimated fair value of any fixed income or equity security below cost is other
than temporary, the carrying amount of the security is reduced to its fair value. The impairment is charged to operations
and a new cost basis for the security is established.

The Company has assessed each position for credit and interest risk. The unrealized losses on investment securities as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012 were caused principally by interest rate changes. The contractual terms of these investments
do not permit the issuer to settle the securities at a price less than the amortized cost of the investment. Because the
Company has the ability and intent to hold these securities until a market price recovery or maturity, these investments are
not considered other-than-temporarily impaired. In the case of the U.S. Treasury securities and corporate bonds,
management of the Company examined the guidance in SSAP No. 26, Bonds, Excluding Loan-Backed and Structured
Securities, and concluded that the Company has the ability and intent to hold its investment in securities until a market
price recovery or maturity. For the mortgage-backed securities, asset-backed securities and collateralized mortgage
obligations, management evaluated SSAP No. 43R and concluded that the Company does not intend to sell such security,
and it is more likely than not that it will not be required to sell such security prior to the recovery of its amortized cost
basis.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2013 by contractual maturity are shown below.
Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations
with or without call or prepayment penalties
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Amortized Estimated

cost fair value
Due in one year or less 36,129,005 36,267,607
Due after one year through five years 164,243,152 165,372,684
Mortgage and asset backed securities 60,174,203 59,827,154
260,546,360 261,467,445

(6) Joint Ventures ,partnerships and limited Liability companies N/A

( 7) Investment Income

Components of investment income, including net realized gains and losses on sales of securities, for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows.

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, net realized gains of approximately $107,000 and $795,000,
respectively, are included as component of investment income.

(8)Derivates Instruments N/A
(9) Income Taxes

The income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the Puerto Rico statutory income tax rate of 39%
in 2013 and 30% in 2012 to income before income taxes as a result of the following:

2013 2012
Computed “expected” tax expense $ 19,040,615 28,899,503
Increase (reduction) in income taxes resulting from:
Exempt interest income (31,421) (42,000)
Deferred credits — (516,600)

Intangibles and deferred tax charge amortization

tax rate differential (10,345,095)  (10,748,000)

Change in nonadmitted deferred income tax asset (148,045) 883,324

Other disallowances and nondeductible expenses, net (1,821,259) (3,427,857)

Total $ 6,694,795 15,048,370

Income tax expense $ 2,044,099 18,963,787
Change in deferred income taxes 4,650,696 (3,915,417)
Total statutory income tax expense  $ 6,694,795 15,048,370

On January 31, 2011, the Governor of Puerto Rico signed into law the Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto Rico
(the New Code). This law replaces the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of 1994, as amended (1994 Code), and as the
latter one it covers the Puerto Rico income tax, gift and estate tax, sales and use tax, excise tax, liquor tax and their
administrative provisions. The New Code retains the twenty percent (20%) regular income tax rate but establishes
significant lower surtax rates and eliminates the five percent (5%) additional surtax described above established by Act
No. 7. Under the New Code, the maximum rate will be 30% unless the Company makes a decision to apply the provisions
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of the 1994 Code for a period of 5 years, in which case the 30% would be applicable after the 5 year period. The
Company elected to apply the tax rate of the New Code.

On June 30, 2013, the Governor of Puerto Rico signed into law Act No. 40, Tax Burden Redistribution and Adjustment
Act. This law amended several articles of the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code signed on January 1, 2011.The most
significant change to the Company is the amendment to section 1022.02 retaining the twenty percent (20%) regular
income tax rate but, establishing higher surtax rates. Under the new law, the maximum combined rate will be 39%
effective as of January 1, 2013.

Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effects of temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31,
2013 and 2012 of the Company are composed of the following

Under SAP, gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income taxes paid in prior years
that can be recovered through loss carrybacks; plus the amounts determined by applying the Realization Threshold
Limitation Table — RBC Reporting Entities (RBC Reporting Entity); plus any remaining deferred tax assets that can be
offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities. Additionally, gross deferred tax assets are reduced by a statutory
valuation allowance adjustment, based on the weight of available evidence; it is more likely than not that some portion or
all the gross deferred tax assets will not realized. For the year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 no statutory valuation
allowance adjustments were required.

The change in deferred income tax expense during 2013 and 2012 amounted to $4,650,696 and $3,915,417, respectively,
and was credited and charged directly to unassigned surplus, respectively.

In 2011, MMM entered into a transaction with Holdings where MMM distributed to Holdings, at an estimated fair value
of approximately $145,514,000 certain intangibles associated with the 2004 acquisition of MMM. Immediately after,
MMM Holdings transferred the same intangibles to MMM at the same estimated fair value of $145,514,000. MMM paid
approximately $21,827,000 to the Puerto Rico Treasury Department on the resulting taxable gain which was recorded as a
deferred tax charge in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.
Beginning January 1, 2011, the deferred tax charge and the intangibles new tax basis will be amortized over a four year
period ending 2014. The amortization of the deferred tax charge of approximately $4,365,000 and $6,548,000 for 2012
and 2013, respectively, is included as part of the current income tax expense partially offsetting the tax benefit associated
with the increased tax amortization. Amortization of the intangibles, for tax purposes only, for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012 was approximately $29,102,809 and $43,654,213, respectively. The deferred tax charge, net
of amortization was approximately $2,127,000 and $6,493,000 respectively as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

In 2012, MMM entered into a second transaction with Holdings where MMM distributed to Holdings, at an estimated fair
value of approximately $56,000,000 certain intangibles associated with the 2004 acquisition of MMM. Immediately after,
MMM Holdings transferred the same intangibles to MMM at the same estimated fair value of $56,000,000. MMM paid
approximately $8,400,000 to the Puerto Rico Treasury Department on the resulting taxable gain which was recorded as a
deferred tax charge in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.
Beginning January 1, 2012, the deferred tax charge and the intangibles new tax basis will be amortized over a four year
period ending 2015. The amortization of the deferred tax charge of approximately $2,100,000 and $4,200,000 for 2013
and 2012, respectively, is included as part of the current income tax expense partially offsetting the tax benefit associated
with the increased tax amortization. Amortization of the intangibles, for tax purposes only, for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012 was approximately $14,000,000 and $28,000,000, respectively. The deferred tax charge net
of amortization was approximately $2,100,000 and $4,200,000, respectively, as of December 31, 2013 and 2012.

During the year 2012 the Company purchased tax credits with a carrying amount of $15,743,583 of which $9,061,000 are
unused as of December 31, 2012. The Company received approval from the Secretary of Treasury of the Commonwealth
of Puerto Rico to transfer unused credits amounting to $9,061,000 to one of its affiliate companies. There are no unused
tax credits as of December 31, 2013.

Unrecognized tax benefits result from income tax positions taken or expected to be taken on the Company’s income tax
returns for which a tax benefit has not been recorded in the Company’s statutory financial statements. For the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, there were no unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company files its income tax return with a statute of limitation. In the normal course of the business, the Company is
subject to examination by various taxing authorities. As of December 31, 2013, the Company may be subject to income
tax examinations for the fiscal tax years ended 2009 through 2013.

(10) Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affilites and Other Related Parties

Holdings provides certain management, infrastructure support, and consulting services in the operations of the Company
and other subsidiaries of Holdings. For these services, which Holdings charges a management fee based on 120% of
Holdings monthly operating expenses, Holdings charged the Company approximately $160,645,000 and $120,815,000
during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Such service charges are presented within the general
and administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of revenues and expenses.
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The Company has a delegation agreement with MSO of Puerto Rico, Inc. (MSO), an affiliate, to provide management and
administrative services with respect to the network of physicians and other healthcare providers contracted by the
Company in exchange for a management fee. The delegation agreement terms include a fixed and variable component.
The fixed component is determined based on a fixed percentage (4%) of the total premiums earned by the Company. The
variable component is the 25% of the Surplus as contractually defined in the delegation agreements. During 2013 and
2012, MSO charged the Company approximately $79,581,000 and $89,220,000, respectively, of which $69,023,000 and
$67,959,000, respectively, was for the fixed component which is included in general and administrative expenses and
$10,558,000 and $21,261,000, respectively, was for the variable component which is included in medical costs and claims
in the accompanying statements of revenue and expenses.

The amounts due to and due from parent company and affiliates at December 31, 2013 and 2012 are noninterest-bearing.

(11) Debt N/A

(12) Retirement Plans ,Deferred Compensation, posetmployment Benefit and Compensated Absences and other Postretirement
Benefit Plan.

(13) Capital and Surplus, Shareholders"Dividend Restrictions and Quasi- Reorganization

Surplus is restricted as to payment of dividends by statutory limitations applicable to insurance companies. Such
limitations restrict the payment of dividends by the insurance companies generally to unassigned surplus funds reported
for statutory purposes. Extraordinary dividends, those which exceed 10% of the capital and surplus at the beginning of the
year, require the approval from the Commissioner of Insurance.

Common stock reported as a component of capital and surplus has a par value of $10 per share and consists of 100,000
shares authorized at December 31, 2013 and 2012. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, common stocks issued and
outstanding amounted to 200 shares, respectively.

As a health service organization, the Company is required to maintain a minimum capital as defined by the Insurance
Code. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company was in compliance with this requirement. Failure to meet minimum
capital requirements exposes the Company to regulatory sanctions that may include restrictions on operations and growth,
mandatory asset dispositions, and placing the Company under regulatory control.

In order for the Company to participate in the Platino program, which allows the Company to provide a comprehensive
wrap around benefit care to dual eligible Reforma (Medicaid eligible) members, the Company is required under its
contract with ASES to maintain a level of capital based on 100% of the RBC requirements. As of December 31, 2013 and
2012, the minimum statutory capital and surplus requirements for the Company under its contract with ASES was
approximately $59,843,000 and $59,107,000, respectively. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company was in
compliance with these requirements as the statutory capital and surplus at such dates amounted to approximately
$125,182,000 and $89,811,000, respectively.

On March 18, 2008, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico enacted Law No. 32 (the Law) to add a new Chapter 45,
Risk-Based Capital (RBC), to the Insurance Code of Puerto Rico. The Law requires, among other things, that all
insurance companies, including all health insurance organizations, authorized to conduct business in Puerto Rico comply
with the RBC requirements as adopted by the NAIC, to file each year an RBC report with the NAIC and the
Commissioner of Insurance on or before March 31 and maintain an RBC requirement of 200%. The Law states that the
Commissioner of Insurance will provide a ruling whereby a compliance transition period of five years will be established.
On January 5, 2010, a ruling (Rule 92 or the Rule) was approved by the Commissioner of Insurance to establish the
requirements to implement Law. Rule 92 establishes a phased transition period of five years to comply with the minimum
200% RBC requirements depending on the RBC of the Company at the Rule’s effective date. At December 31, 2013 the
Company complied with the minimum 200% RBC and is no longer under transition period. At December 31, 2012 the
Company was in compliance with Rule 92.

(14) Contingencies

MMM v. Cardio Services, Inc., Diagnostic Nuclear Medicine, Inc., Dr. Orlando Marini and Dr. Ricardo Santiago. In
2009, the Company and one of its affiliates terminated the provider agreements of Dr. Orlando Marini and his affiliated
cardiology provider entities (the “Marini Entities”) after an internal clinical review indicated the Marini Entities had
submitted materially false billing documentation. Following that termination, the company commenced an action in the
First Instance Court of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico to recover provider reimbursements related to such billings.
The Marini Entities have denied all wrongdoing and have asserted counterclaims against the Company related to the
terminations, including claims for lost profits and reputational damage. The case is in the early stages and the parties are
currently engaged in discovery. Although the Company believes they have valid claims and valid defenses to the Marini
Entities counterclaims, there can be no assurance that the Company will prevail against the Marini Entities.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of an adverse ruling against the Company such a determination is not
expected to have a material impact on the Company.

Miscellaneous. At December 31, 2013, the Company is a defendant in various other lawsuits and other claims arising in
the ordinary course of business. In addition, current and past business practices of the Company are subject to review or
investigation by, or subpoenas or other requests for information from, various state, commonwealth or federal healthcare
regulatory authorities, state or commonwealth attorneys general, the U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Attorneys, the
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Office of the Inspector General, and other state, commonwealth or federal authorities or bodies. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position and
results of operations of the Company.

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, the Company (1) denies payments for service based on factors such
as medical necessity and failure to meet preauthorization requirements and (2) determines payments for service based on
contractual provisions. Certain providers have notified the Company that they disagree with its determinations and have
threatened legal action. The Company has included in its medical cost liabilities a provision for the potential payments to
these providers.

Audits by CMS and the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

Under the terms of the agreement with CMS, the Company is subject to audit of compliance with federal regulations. The
Company is currently subject to the following audits, which commenced in 2013 and 2014: (i) audits by the Office of the
Commissioner of Insurance for years 2008 through 2012; and (ii) audits by CMS for years 2012 and 2011. The Company
believes these audits will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial statements. Future audits could
result in claims against the company that could have a material adverse effect on the financial position and results of
operations of the Company.

(15) Leases N/A

(16) Information About Financial Instruments With Off Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with concentrations of
Credit Risk N/A

(17)Sale , Tramfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguidhents of Liabilities N/A
(18) Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from uninsured Plans and Extinguishments of Liabilities N/A
(19) Direct Premiun Written /Produced by Managing General Agents / Third Party Administrators N/A

(20) Fair Value Measurement

Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows SAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements (SAP 100) for fair value measurements of financial assets
and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair
value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. SAP 100 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company
has the ability to access at the measurement date.

. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following tables present assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,
2013 and 2012
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2013 2012
Cashand short-term nvestments $ 235631 260601
Bonds and ather delt securties 2900341 3977916
Preferred stocks 23,790 23750
Ld
Total $ 31972 4262267

(21) Other Items

Deposit with the Commissioner of Insurance

The Insurance Code requires health service organizations authorized to do business in Puerto Rico to make an initial
deposit of $600,000 as a guarantee to the healthcare plan members and healthcare service providers. This amount cannot
be used in the Company’s operations unless previously approved by the Commissioner of Insurance.

Certificates of deposit of $600,000 as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 were deposited with the Commissioner of
Insurance to comply with the deposit requirements of the Insurance Code. Such deposits are included as part of the
Company’s admitted assets and liabilities in the accompanying statutory financial statements.

Medicare Payment System

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 (MMA) made numerous changes to the
Medicare payment system. Under the Medicare risk adjustment formula, Medicare Advantage plans are paid by CMS
based on a member’s health condition.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company has receivables from CMS of approximately $8,512,000 and
$53,860,000, respectively, for estimated risk adjustment revenue, which are reflected as components of premium
receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. These
amounts are determined based on an analysis of the health status of the Company’s members. The amount of Medicare
risk adjustment revenue recorded is subject to future adjustment based on the final determinations by CMS of the amounts
actually due to the Company.

The Company recorded changes in estimates of the amounts due from CMS for estimated risk adjustments and Medicaid
eligibility amounts as an increase and reduction of premiums amounting approximately to $5,936,000 and $4,136,000 for
the year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Accounting for Prescription Drugs Benefit under Medicare Part D

Medicare prescription drug coverage is available to eligible members with Medicare. As a result, the Company renewed
their contracts with CMS to offer MA-PD insurance coverage for medical and prescription drug benefits.

In general, pharmacy benefits under Part D plans may vary in terms of coverage levels and out-of-pocket costs for
beneficiary premiums, deductibles, and coinsurance. However, all Part D plans must offer either “standard coverage” or
its actuarial equivalent (with the Company’s out-of-pocket threshold and deductible amounts that do not exceed those of
standard coverage). These “defined standard” benefits represent the minimum level of benefits mandated by Congress.

The payment the Company receives monthly from CMS generally represents the Company’s bid amount for providing
insurance coverage. The Company recognizes premium revenue for providing this insurance coverage ratably over the
term of the annual contract. However, the CMS payment is subject to 1) risk sharing through the risk corridor provisions
and 2) reinsurance subsidy in order for the Company and CMS to share the risk associated with financing the ultimate
costs of the Part D benefit and (3) CMS coverage gap discount program (CGDP) subsidy.

The amount of revenue payable to a plan by CMS is subject to adjustment, positive or negative, based upon the
application of risk corridors that compare a plan’s revenues targeted in their bids (target amount) to actual prescription
drug costs. Variances exceeding certain thresholds may result in CMS making additional payments to the Company (risk
sharing receivable) or require the Company to refund to CMS (risk sharing payable) a portion of the payments the
Company received. Actual prescription drug costs subject to risk sharing with CMS are limited to the costs that are, or
would have been, incurred under the CMS “defined standard” benefit plan (allowable risk corridor costs). The Company
recognizes any changes in the risk sharing receivable from or payable to CMS as an adjustment to premium revenue.

Reinsurance subsidies represent payments from CMS for claims the Company paid for which the Company assumed no
risk. Claims paid above the out-of-pocket or catastrophic threshold for which the Company is not at risk are all
reimbursed by CMS through the reinsurance subsidy for Part D plans offering the standard coverage. The Company
accounts for these subsidies, net of withdrawals, as a liability for amounts held under uninsured plans in the statutory
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statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of
cash flows. The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these CMS subsidies.

Part D sponsors are required to provide the discounts for applicable drugs in the Medicare Part D coverage gap
(difference between the initial coverage limit and the catastrophic coverage threshold) at point-of-sale under the CGDP.
Part D sponsors receive monthly prospective payments from CMS under the CGDP. These prospective payments provide
cash flows to Part D sponsors for advancing the gap discounts at the point of sale. The Company accounts for these
prospective payments or subsidies as a liability in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and
surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of cash flows. On a quarterly basis, CMS invoices drug
manufacturers for discounts provided by Part D sponsors which are recorded as an account receivable from manufacturers
(approximately $8,469,000 and $6,839,000 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively,) as part of other receivables in
the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus. Manufacturers remit
payments for invoiced amounts directly to Part D sponsors. The prospective payments made to Part D sponsors are
reduced by the discount amounts invoiced to manufacturers. The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims
expense for these CMS prospective payments or invoiced amounts to manufacturers.

These estimates of amounts due to or from CMS are primarily determined on the prescription drug benefit claim data
submitted by plans to CMS in the form of Prescription Drug Event (PDE) data records. The Company used PDE
submission reports and data, claims paid data, and actuarial assumptions pursuant to CMS risk sharing and reinsurance
guidelines in order to estimate the final settlement amounts due to or from CMS.

The Company recorded at December 31, 2013 and 2012 a risk sharing payable of approximately $2,453,000 and
$3,700,000, respectively, which is reported as aggregate health policy reserves; and a reinsurance receivable of
approximately $14,853,000 and $11,321,000, respectively, reported as amounts receivable related to uninsured plans at
December 31, 2013 and 2012 in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and
surplus. The Company has a CGDP liability at December 31, 2013 and 2012 amounting to approximately $11,303,000
and $9,789,000, respectively, reported as an offset to amounts receivable related to uninsured plans in the accompanying
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

The Part D amounts due from (to) CMS are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the
amounts are adequate, the ultimate balance may be in excess or less than the amount provided. The methodology for
making such estimates and for establishing the resulting Part D balances is continually reviewed, and adjustments, if any,
are reflected in the current year. The final Part D amounts due to or from CMS are determined within one year after the
contract year-end. The Company recorded changes in estimates for Part D amounts due to or from CMS that increased
income before taxes in the amount of approximately $13,005,000 and $1,324,000 for the years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively. The Company also receives premiums to enhance the drug benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible
members under the Medicare Platino Program sponsored by ASES. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company has
receivables from ASES of approximately $1,020,000 and $4,826,000, respectively, which are reflected as components of
premium receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus.

Pharmacy benefit costs are recognized as incurred. The Company has subcontracted the pharmacy claims administration to a
third-party

Financial Instruments

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of cash, cash equivalents, and investments in securities. The Company invests its excess cash primarily in money market
funds. Although a majority of its cash accounts exceed the federally insured deposit amount, management does not
anticipate nonperformance by financial institutions and reviews the financial viability of these institutions on a periodic
basis. The Company attempts to limit its risk in investment securities by maintaining a diversified portfolio. The
components of investment securities are shown in note 5.

The healthcare industry is impacted by health trends as well as being significantly impacted by government regulations.
Changes in government regulations may significantly affect medical claims costs and the Company’s performance.

Medicare Advantage Payments

Medicare Advantage payment benchmarks have been cut over the last several years, including 2013, with additional
funding reductions to be phased-in through 2017. Further, in April, 2013, CMS released its final notice of 2014 Medicare
Advantage benchmark rates and payment policies. The final notice includes significant reductions to 2014 Medicare
Advantage payments, including the benchmark reductions described previously. These reductions and the Health Reform
Legislation insurance industry tax could result in revenue reductions and incremental assessments totaling more than 6%
in 2014. These reductions could be impacted by changes in star ratings, risk scores, and other company-specific variables.

Additionally, Congress passed the Budget Control Act of 2011, which as amended by the American Taxpayer Relief Act
of 2012, triggered automatic across-the-board budget cuts (known as sequestration), including a 2% reduction in
Medicare Advantage and Medicare Part D payments beginning April 1, 2013. The impact of sequestration cuts to our
Medicare Advantage revenues will be partially mitigated by reductions in provider reimbursements for those care
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providers with rates indexed to Medicare Advantage revenues or Medicare fee-for-service reimbursement rates, as well as
by reduced incentive payments for those network doctors who receive shares of a surplus pool.

In addition, beginning in 2014, Medicare Advantage plans will be required to have a minimum medical loss ratio of 85%
and will be required to remit to CMS any amount below that percentage. CMS has issued final guidance as to how this
requirement will be calculated for Medicare Advantage plans. Based on this guidance we expect our 2014 MLR to be
above 85% as defined in the applicable regulations. However, it is possible that we may drop below that level if actual
2014 experience is materially more favorable than we currently anticipate. The factors discussed above have resulted in
plan benefit design changes which, together with those factors, will likely affect the market participation, growth
prospects and earnings potential for our Medicare Advantage plans in 2014.

Our Medicare Advantage rates would be enhanced by CMS quality bonuses for achieving high quality scores (“star
ratings”) from CMS for improving specified clinical and operational performance standards starting in 2014. This
expanded star ratings bonus program is set to expire after 2014. In 2015, quality bonus payments will be paid only to four
and five star plans, compared to current bonuses that are available to qualifying plans rated three stars or higher. For
2014, the Company is rated 3 stars.

In February 2012, CMS published a Notice of Final Payment Error Calculation Methodology for Part C Medicare
Advantage Risk Adjustment Data Validation Contract-Level Audits (the “Notice”). The Notice outlines the methodology
that CMS will use to determine RADV audit premium refunds payable by Medicare Advantage plans for contract
years 2011 and forward. Under that methodology, the RADV audit premium refund calculation will include an adjustment
for the differences in documentation standards between the RADV audits and the risk adjustment model; however, the
Notice provides limited information about that adjustment. In addition, payment determinations for the members in the
audit sample will be statistically extrapolated to the contract level. Historically, CMS did not make an adjustment for
differences in documentation standards or project sample error rates to the entire contract. In 2013, CMS selected several
Medicare Advantage contracts for contract year 2011 for audit, but the Company was not selected. We are currently
unable to predict whether the Company’s Medicare Advantage contracts will be selected for future audit, and if any are
selected, the financial impact of the documentation standard adjustment, the amounts of any retroactive refunds of, or
prospective adjustments to, Medicare Advantage premium payments made to us, the effect of any such refunds or
adjustments on the actuarial soundness of our Medicare Advantage bids, or whether any RADV audit findings would
cause a change to our method of estimating future premium revenue in bid submissions to CMS for the current or future
contract years or compromise premium assumptions made in our bids for prior contract years or the current contract year.
Any premium refunds or adjustments resulting from regulatory audits, whether as a result of RADV or other audits by
CMS, the OIG or otherwise, could be material and could adversely affect our operating results, financial position and cash
flows.

Premium Revenue

The Company provides its health plan to residents of Puerto Rico eligible for Medicare benefits under current Puerto Rico
and federal laws and regulations and the premium for the health services provided is generated from contracts with CMS
as described in note 1. Changes in such laws and regulations could affect the premiums to be received by the Company
under such contracts and the population eligible to participate in the plan. Earned premium revenue relating to premiums
received from CMS amounted to approximately $1,698,000,000 and $1,582,000,000 for the years ended December 31,
2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Company provides enhanced benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members under the Medicare Platino Program
sponsored by ASES. Changes in laws and regulations could affect the premiums to be received by the Company under
such contracts and the population eligible to participate in the plan. Earned premium revenue relating to premium
received from ASES, amounted to approximately to $11,674,000 and $10,884,000 for the years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectivectively

(22) Events Subsequent N/A

(23)Reinsurance N/A
(24) Retrospectively Rated Contract & Contract Subject Redeteemination N/A
(25) Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expense

The following table reconciles changes in medical claim liabilities during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
as follows:

The above table shows the components of changes in medical claim liabilities for the periods indicated. Medical claim
liabilities include claims in process and other medical claims liabilities as well as provisions for the estimate of incurred
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but not reported claims and provisions for disputed claims obligations. Such estimates are developed using actuarial
principles and assumptions that consider among other things, contractual requirements, historical utilization trends and
payment patterns, benefit changes, medical inflation, seasonality, membership, and other relevant factors.

Because medical claim liabilities include various actuarially developed estimates, the Company’s actual medical costs and
claims expense may be more or less than the Company’s previously developed estimates.

The incurred claims for period insured events during 2013 were lower due to a favorable development of claim liabilities
that is attributed to lower than expected cost per service and utilization trends. The incurred claims for prior period
insured events during 2012 were higher due to an unfavorable development of claims liabilities that is attributed to higher
than expected cost per service and utilization trend

Accrued Medical Incentive Bonus
The Company contracts with various healthcare providers under the program to promote quality services to its
membership. The participating providers share profits (incentive) of any resulting net surplus, as defined in the
agreement, in accordance with a specified compensation schedule also defined, which, among other things, requires the
participating providers meet certain targeted annual loss ratios. The Company’s accrual for such incentive amounted to
approximately $11,463,000 and $35,370,000 at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

(26) Intercompany Pooling Arrangements N/A
(27) Structure Settlements N/A

(28) Healthcare Receivables N/A

(29) Participanting Policies N/A

(29) Participating Policies N/A

(30) Premiun Deficiecy Reserves N/A

(31) Anticipated Salvage and Subbrogation N/A
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22
3.1
3.2
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34

3.5

36
4.1
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5.1
5.2

6.1

6.2

741
7.2

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

is an insurer? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards
and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ 1 NAT ]
State regulating? Puerto Rico
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, date of change: 12/31/2012
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/20004
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2007
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/08/2005
By what department or departments?
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial
part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ 1 No[X]
412  renewals? Yes[ 1 No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ 1 No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ 1 No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code | State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreigncontrol %
7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)
1 2
I Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6

Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC FDIC SEC
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG, LLP 250 Mufioz Rivera Ave. Suite 100 San Juan PR 00918

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar
state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 17A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ 1] No[X]

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
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10.5
10.6

121

12.2

13.
131

13.2
13.3
13.4
141

14.11

14.2
14.21

14.3
14.31

15.1

15.2

16.
17.
18.

19.
20.1

20.2

21.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - GENERAL

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes [ X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
If the answer to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial

consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Judah Rabinowitz- Innovacare Health Fort Lee NJ

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company

12.12  Number of parcels involved

12.13  Total book/adjusted carrying value
If yes, provide explanation.

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[X]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ | No[ ] NA[X]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions)

of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]

Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

a
b

[ Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
e

Accountability for adherence to the code.
f the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVO Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank

of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American Bankers
Association (ABA) Issuing or Confirming Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation

on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties

of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ 1] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.11 To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers

20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

20.21 To directors or other officers

20.22 To stockholders not officers

20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for
such obligation being reported in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21 Rented from others

21.22 Borrowed from others

21.23 Leased from others

21.24 Other
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28.01
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28.05

291

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - FINANCIAL

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:

22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment

22.22 Amount paid as expenses

22.23  Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?

If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount.

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?
If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.

Yes[ ]

No [X]

Yes[X]

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the

Risk-Based Capital Instructions?

If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.

If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs.

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
outset of the contract?

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%?

Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA)
to conduct securities lending?

For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

24101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

24.102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2.

24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page.

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force?
(Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03)

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements

25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

25.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

25.25 Pledged as collateral

25.26  Placed under option agreements

25.27 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale

Yes[ ] No[ 1

Yes[ ] No[ 1
Yes[ ] No[ 1

Yes[ ] No[ 1

Yes[ ]

No[ ]

N/A[X]

NIA [X]
N/A[X]

N/A[X]

No[X]

25.28 On deposit with state or other regulatory body 600,000
2529 Other s
For category (25.27) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ 1] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the currentyear:
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices,
vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement
with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions
Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3

Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4

0Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
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29.2

293

30.

311
31.2

31.3

321
32.2

33.1
33.2

341
342

35.1
352

If yes, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adj.Carrying Value
29.2999. TOTAL 0
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value
(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (-),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
301 BONGS....ovoiereiiciei ittt enssnsessessansness | arsesessesnsins 260,745,641 |.....ccoevn.v. 261,467,445 | ..o 721,804
30.2 250,000 | .o 250,000
30.3 Totals SO RUSRRRRNTY (RO 260,995,641 |....cccoovnnnv. 261,717,445 | oo 721,804
30.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
SVO

value for fair value.

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D?

If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all

brokers or custodians used as a pricing source?

If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair value for Schedule D.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed?

If no, list exceptions:

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES - OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to

trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

NONE
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1.2
1.3

14
15
1.6

3.1

3.2

41

42
5.1

5.2

53

71
7.2

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes|[ ] No [X]
Ifyes, indicate premium earned on U.S. businessonly s

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

1.62 Total incurred claims

1.63 Numberofcoveredlives s
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned

1.65 Total incurred claims

1.66  Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:
1.71  Total premium earned
1.72  Total incurred claims
1.73 Numberofcoveredlives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned

1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76  Number of covered lives

Health test: 1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium NUMErator............cccovvevevvveniens | cvvisnennes 1,732,988,517 | .o, 1,698,279,764

2.2 Premium Denominator.
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2
2.4 Reserve Numerator
2.5 Reserve Denominator
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)....

..1,732,988,517 |..occovvnneee. 1,698,279,764

274133419 |, 203,824,327
L A74133419 [ 203,824,327

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits? Yes[ ] No [X]

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and

dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? Yes [X] No[ ]
If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? Yes [X] No[ ]
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance? Yes [X] No[ ]
If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions):

5.31  Comprehensive medical
5.32  Medical only

5.33 Medicare supplement
5.34 Dental and vision

5.35  Other limited benefit plan
5.36 Other

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other
agreements:

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis? Yes [X] No[ ]
If no, give details:

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:

8.1  Numberof providers at start of reportingyear e 0
8.2  Numberof providers at end of reportingyear e 0
Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? Yes[ ] No [X]

If yes, direct premium earned:
9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months
9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months

Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus arrangements in its provider contracts? Yes [X] No[ ]
If yes:

10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses G 0
10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses G 0
10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds G 0
10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds G 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

11.1. Is the reporting entity organized as:

11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No [X]

11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or Yes[ ] No [X]

11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ ] No [X]
11.2. Is the reporting entity subject to Minimum Net Worth Requirements? Yes[ ] No [X]
11.3. Ifyes, show the name of the state requiring such net worth.
11.4. Ifyes, show the amountrequired. e
11.5. Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No [X]
11.6. If the amount is calculated, show the calculation:
12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:

1
Name of Service Area

13.1. Do you act as a custodian for health savings account? Yes[ ] No[ ]
13.2. Ifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reportingdate. s
13.3. Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[ ]

13.4. Ifyes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reportingdate. s
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28)..................
2. Totalliabilities (Page 3, Ling 24)........cccocvvververrennes
3. Statutory SUMPIUS.......ccceevevrerrseieee e
4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33).............

Income Statement Items (Page 4)

5. Total revenues (LIN€ 8)......ccccovvvvevrrnrereernierinsinnininns

6. Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18).......

7. Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20)..........c.......

8. Total administrative expenses (LiNE 21)......ccccueveviveiererveiveireieie s

9. Netunderwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)..........ccccoveunee.

Net income or (10ss) (LiN€ 32)........cccververererrrrrrennns
Cash Flow (Page 6)
13. Net cash from operations (Line 11)......ccccvevvvrernneee.

Risk-Based Capital Analysis

14, Total adjusted capital..........covrerrerrenrerrereeeirnrnninnns

15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital...............
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7)
17. Total member months (Column 6, Line 7)...............

Operating Percentage (Page 4)

. Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29)...........cccoue.

Net investment gain (10SS) (LINE 27)......c.ovuevrivereierieieieesssesessie s

(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100 .0

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

Cost containment EXPeNSES........ccvcuueeereereeeerneeneenns

Other claims adjustment expenses..........cccccovveune

Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

24, Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5

Total underwriting deductions (Line 23)...................

Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5)...............

Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19)...

Total underwriting gain (10Ss) (LINE 24).........cccoveveirireieiieieseisieessieieisnens

Yoo

25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)
27.
28.
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included

Verification, Column 5, Line 10).......cccccevevvevrierennes

30.

Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)......ccccovune..e.
Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)......ccccovuneenee

in Sch. DA,

Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate...........ccocvveevieieiesseiecsienns

............. 314,160,757
............. 190,478,975

.......... 1,732,988,517
.......... 1,454,874,742
............. 232,451,407
............... 45,662,368
................. 3,159,722

............... 71,802,823

............. 123,681,782
............... 59,844,047

.................... 189,953
................. 2,286,044

............. 192,044,703
............. 200,124,328

............. 306,499,510
............. 216,688,104

.......... 1,698,279,764
.......... 1,418,485,476
............. 189,446,877
............... 90,347,411
................. 4,262,267
................. 1,722,000
............... 77,367,891

............. 122,936,655

............... 89,811,406
............... 58,107,089

.................... 180,733
................. 2,084,184

............. 188,342,787
............. 183,575,360

............. 333,317,076
............. 263,836,561

.......... 1,531,826,371
.......... 1,250,620,463
............. 151,801,321
............. 129,404,587
................. 5,185,757

............... 31,592,795

............... 69,480,515
............... 51,159,691

.................... 162,577
................. 1,836,197

............. 169,693,310
............. 168,502,308

............. 292,134,037
............. 232,624,050

.......... 1,328,295,559
.......... 1,072,632,262
............. 150,286,776
............. 105,376,521
................. 5,197,382
................. 4,615,259
............... 79,779,389

............... 23,908,656

............... 59,509,987
............... 44,272,498

.................... 135,649
................. 1,595,451

............. 173,395,541
............. 182,825,671

............. 301,187,623
............. 247,764,898

.......... 1,319,105,188
.......... 1,039,699,857
............. 118,456,653
............. 160,948,678
................. 1,736,106
................. 2,411,019
............... 99,460,722

............. 191,588,569

............... 53,422,725
............... 43,193,864

.................... 133,726
................. 1,564,673

............. 136,705,810
............. 142,023,374

31. All other affiliated
32. Total of above LiNes 26 10 31.......ciuiieieiicicieisceeie e siesisssesesssssessnsens | crersssessssssssessessassaas (01 (01 O (01 R (01 U 0
33. Total investment in parentincluded in Lines 26 10 31 @aboVe..........ccccoceeees [ L e [ | e [ eeresisesssessesesssessssssesenes
NOTE: Ifa party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes[ 1 No[ ]

If no, please explain:
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and |  Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. Status Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations| Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts

1. Alabama.....c.ccoeeenieieresienns AL(...N

2. Alaska..... LAK]...N

3. Arizona.... WAZ|..N

4. Arkansas .AR|...N

5. California .CA|..N

6. Colorado..... .CO[...N

7. Connecticut. .CT|...N

8. Delaware........ .DE|...N

9. District of Columbia. .DC|...N

10. Florida................. .FL|..N

11.  Georgia... .GA|...N

12.  Hawaii. LWHI LN

13. Idaho... .ID]..N

14. llinois.. WAL N

15.  Indiana.... 1\ o\

16. lowa..... LGA|LN

17. Kansas .KS]|...N

18.  Kentucky. .KY|...N

19. Louisiana WLAL...N

20. Maine...... ME[...N

21, Maryland......cc.coceveininrnnsninnnns MD]...N

22.  Massachusetts.........cc.cccouerveerennnes MA]...N

23, Michigan.........coovrnrrneninreneernenes MI|...N

24, Minnesota.......cccccevevevvivercrcnnn. MN|...N

25, MiSSISSIPPI...euererereerrereereerenens MS|...N

26. Missouri ..N

27. Montana ..N

28. Nebraska ..N

29. ..N

30. New Hampshire........c.ccoouvrernnnne NH]|...N

31, New JErsey....oomereniirenns NJ|...N

32, New MeXiCO.....couvrrrerrrrrrrerrennne NM|...N

33. ..N

34, ..N

35. ..N

36. ..N

37.  Oklahoma... ..N

38, OregoN.....ccccoeeveeeereesisneeneeenen . OR | N

39.  Pennsylvania.......cccccoeerrenrennennn. PA|...N

40. Rhode Island ..N

41.  South Carolina.... ..N

42.  South Dakota..........ccoecereereren.SD | N

43, Tennessee........ceoevevevrvereerenee IN |10 N

44, TeXaS..oveeserereeeeseeseeeeren X N

45, Utah....ceeeecccceeceeceeeennlUT | N

46, Vermont......cceoeveceveneieieneeeenl VT | N

47, Virginia......occoeeerereeveeiieseisneeen VAL N

48.  Washington.........ccocevvireen . WA L. N

49, West Virginia.........cccoervveerrenee WV | L N

50.  WIisCONSIN.....cocovvveerririerreneen WI o N

51, Wyoming......ccovevvvreneinreneeenen WY | N

52.  American Samoa ..N

53, GUAM...ccoeeeeeeeeeeeeeseereen.GU | N

54. Puerto Rico........cccceeeeevvereeee. PR | . L

55.  U.S.Virgin Islands.........cccccccevunee. VI]..N

56. Northern Mariana Islands........... MP |...N

57. Canada......ccccoeveerervernirennnd CAN|...N

58. Aggregate Other alien.................. OT]... XXX

59.  Subtotal......ccorveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee [ o XXX

60. Reporting entity contributions for

Employee Benefit Plans.........c.cccoocu. | oo XXX octeives [ eervenneiieieenies | evrnrieieisssiiens | oo [ | oo [ | e (U1 IR
61. Total (Direct Business,...................... () LI I 0 [1,732,988,517 | ......ou.......... (O [ (V] I 01]...1,732,988,517 | .................... 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

58007, 1ottt siesssssesesssssesses | creeriesesnsssssiens | ciesesssssnesiesenes | sreesiesesessissiess | sressessiesesessesssesiesens | seesiesessessesesians | eesesessessnesieses | sereesiesessssssen 0
58002. ..ottt ssesssssesses | snseresesnssessiens | ciesssssssiesissenss | sreesiesessessissiess | sressessiesesessessesiesiens | seeiesesessesesians | seesesessessesiesies | sereesiesesssiesen 0
58003 ..ot sesessesses | snsesiesesnssensiens | criesssssesiesiesenss | s | sressessissesessesssesiesens | seeseesesessesesiens | eesesessessnesieses | seesesesssiesen (V1N IR
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58.............| coovveeverrernnne. (V1 IO (U1 I (O (O [P (V1 I (0] IO (V1 IO 0
58999. Total (Lines 58001 thru 58003 +58998).......cccccervee | ovverrrreeereenens (O IS (] I [ [ (1 I (O I (1 I 0

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domicilied RRG; (R) - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs; (Q) - Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Re

(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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Statement as of December 31, 2013 of the  IMIIMIMI Healthcare, Inc.

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Innovacare, Inc
(Puerto Rico)

MMM Holdings, Inc

( Puerto Rico)
Innovacare Services, MMM Multihealth, MMM Healthcare, Inc | |PMC Medicare Choice, MSO Of Puerto Rico
MMM Holdings, Inc Company, LLC Inc ( Puerto Rico) ( Puerto Rico) Health Inc ( Puerto Rico) Castellana Physician Inc. ( Puerto Rico) Medical Dental
(Puerto Rico)-Dormant (Delaware) Health Plan Plan Health Plan Services ( Puerto Rico) Delegated Entity Network Management
| (Puerto Rico)
Caribbean

Accountable Care, Inc.
( Puerto Rico)
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